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ASSOCIATION OF NEGRO AND WHITE PEOPLE

The prosecutor and the grand jury showed keon
interest in personal associations--especially
the association of Negro and whitec peoplce

Witness: a Negro co-worker of Vernon Bown,

O

How long have you known Vornon Bown?

Well, I have knowed him the last year or year and a half,
And how did you become acquainted with him?

Working with him,

Do you over visit in his place of residence?

No,
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Have you ever gone to his home or his room or his apart-

No,

You are surc?

A
Q

That's right., His room or epartment,

Do you know where he lives?

No, T donlty

You havon't the slightest idea where Vernon Bown lives?
That's right,

You have never known where he lives?
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Woll, when he was over in Indiana, that's the onllest
knowed where he lives. He lived over in Now Albany there.

How did you know that?

We went over there hunting ome night, coon hunting., I
didn't go to the house, He pulled up in front of his door, He
got out and got his gun, and then taken off in his machine, What
street he 1ived on I don't know, but we went in, went across the
bridge and come back thisaway, I don't know what street it was,
to be frank about it,

Q Has ho ever visited you in your home?

A That's right,




On many or fow occasions?
Very few occasions,
How many times within the past twelve months would you
I would say about twice,
About two times in the last year, is that right?
That's right,
Who came with him if anybody on those occasions?
Nobody else, only himself,
Do you have lunch with Bown very rogularly or not?
Have lunch with him?
Yog,
I haven't had lunch with him.,
Have you evor gone out and eaten with him?
No,
Dinner, suppor, or breakfast?
No,
Do you know a man by the namoc of Cole (white)?
I know of him,
Do you and Bown and Cole associate with each other?
A We work on the samc jobe
Q Do you associatc together?

A We don't associstc. The only one that's been to the house
twico is Bown in the last twelve months.

Q How many times have you visited Cole?

Never visited him at all,

You have never beeon in his apartmont or houso?

No,
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Does he 1ive in an aparbtmont or house?
I don't know,
Do you and Cole and Bown go together?
No,
You never have?
No more than workiang around job thero,

When you arc working around the job, do you occassionally
go down to Tonth and eat together?

A No, Thoy eat over on Tenth Street, but I don't go, I
bring my lunch with mec,

Q How did he come to visit in you home?
A He was a stranger in town., I work with him, Ho secms

1ike 2 nice follow,

The witness was recalled during the second week of the investiga-
tion, His second testimony included the following questions and
answers:

Q Let me also make this clear to you, that if a witness
commits perjury before a Grand Jury or in court, that the penalty
in Kentucky for that is one to five years in the penitentiary,

I am not saying thet to scare you or intimidate you, but to ad-
vise you, You are positive you have never attendod a meeting
which was also attended by Bown?

A Thabls pichte | o

Q Has he over been to your place in Nowburg?

A4 Yos, he wont out with me to Nowburg,

Q How long ago?

It must have been along in April or May, something 1liko that,
Who elsc went with you?
Me and my wife went togother,

You andyour wife and Bown?

That's right,

Was your wife at home whenhe came down on Greenwood?

No, I picked him up,




Noe. I pickea him up.

Picked him up where?

On Avery,

Whereabouts on Avery?

On the corner of First and Avery, Second and Avery.
Why did vou pick him up there?

. 1" . . .
Ho said, I'd love to go out with you and seeo it s T 5844,

n . . ° +
Come on and go. I am going out in the morning." So I stopped
and pilcked him up, and he went on out and came on back,

Q
i
Q

A
thero,

Q
A
Q
A
Q
£

Q

What was his address?
I don't know the address,.
Is that wherc he lived?

Ho 1ivod therc a while, I don't know how long he lived

What kind of building was it?
Brick,

Apartment building?

I am sure it was., It was an apartment, sure it was,

Did you go inside?
No, I nover went inside,
Your wife was with you?

Yos,

How many times has he becn out to your home on Greenwood?
I figure threo or four times, I figure he has becn there,
Whon was the last time, about?

Along here I think it was along in March, something like

And who came with him on those occasions?

By himsclf,.
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ind he came in his automobile?

is that right?
No, he didn't stay fthere,
How long did ho stay?

He stayed there for a while, then he saild he had to come
town, but for what I don't knowe

He 4id that on threc or four differcent nccasions?

Well, we went hunting togcther, as far as that, as I told
other A2V cescsacsesscon

Have you ever tried to get Bown out of jail?
No, I never tried to get him oube
Havo you asked anybody to put money up to get him out?

No, I haven't asked anybody to put any money Upe

Q@ You startod to say somcthing sbout him boeing in jail Fri-
day night?

4 They comc down andgot him Friday, night“on the job, and
they‘lockedhim up, and he says bto me, he says, Here is a pack-
age e He give me a package, about a half-pint of whiskoy.

Isthat all he gave you?
That's all, It was in a packagéce

Whore is that whiskey now?

I drank 1t upe

Witness: JAnothor Negro co-workor of Bown e
Has Bown over been in your home?
No sir,
You have ncver becn in Bown's homec%
I ncver becn in Bown's homCesses
Do you socialize, so to speak, with Bown?

No, I don't, say, socializo with him, I Jjust know
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from workinge. Of coursc, he worked at night and I worked in thc day.

Q@ Has he ever beoecn to your homc?

4 Well, ho camec right neer my housc thore, with (a) boy that
worked thorc with him, was working with him at night, onc timc,

A boy namod Junior, working at Decaring with him, Ec had an acci-
dont with his car, and I lot Junior have my car, and Bown camc out
thcre with him,

He ncever has beocon insidc vour home?

No,

Never has becn inside your home?

No,

Docs hec know your wifc?

No,

Has neover mct hor?

NO e nrces

Q@ Now,..have you triecd to hclp Bown gect rclcascd from jail?

A No sir,

Q And you arc positive that you haven't called anybody by
telophone sincc he was arrcsted Friday night and asked thom to
chip in moncy to get him out?

4 I havon't called anybody.

You haven't askcd anybody that by word of mouth?
I surc haven't.

Has anybody callecd you?

No, Nobody cver called mo.

Q@ You are surc you havon't asked anybody with whom you work
to hoelp get Bown out of jail?

4 I haven't asked anvbody to heclp get him out,

3% >

Witnecss: 4another Ncgro co-workcr of Bown,

Q@ (Calling witncss by givon namc), how long have you known
Vernon Bown?
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AL Well, I judge it's about around anywheres from fiftecn to
seventecen months, something like that, I think now, He had becn
over on the north side over herc at Dixic's before they trans-
ferred him over there with us,

Q@ You met him then through working at Dixic Cartage Company?
A Yes sir, Mect him just working there with us,
Q@ Has he cver visited in your home?

& He has becen in my home twicc, onc day I said somcthing
about going coon hunting back up to my homc, and so 1t went on
that way up until the lastof the weck, up until about Friday,
Saturday, or somcthing, and somcone was asking me was I going,
%nd I said yos, Ho said Ro nover was coon hunting and hc said,

Would you mind me going? ind I said, 'No, I wouldn't mindyou
going." 4nd he askod mc then, said, "Would thero bc any placo
that I could eat or something if we didn't got in until daylight,
in a hotel?" I told him, ycs, most of the timec I wont through
town, but my pecoplec lived out of town,

Q What town is that?

A At Springfield, Kontucky. That's my home. Woll, wo wont,
and of coursc it was daylight whcon we got through hunting, and ho
woent out homec with us.

Q@ Did hc have a gun?

i No, he didn't have a gun,
He didn't have a shobtgun or a »ifiloc?
Not with mc,

What did he usc?

A Well, when we go a coon hunting, we don't hardly cver
carry hothing but climb the trec and shako thcem out, That was
last yoar.

Q@ What month was it in, if you remember?

s Well, I just don't romcembor, beccausoc I wont onco aftor
that, was in January., Of coursc, he didn't go with mc, Hc went
up therc once with me in the daytime., Of coursc, wo didn't go
out to my homo, Wc just went up in that country and wont out and
hunted, rabbit hunting, and when wc got through we camc back to
Louisvillc,

Q@ What kind of a gun did hc have whon you went rnbbit
hunting?

4 He had a twelve gaugec.

Q Was it his own?
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A Well, ho had it,; I puess 1t was hisown, just a l1il6tls
small singlc-barrcl gun,

Q You say ho has becn to your horme herc in Louisvillc on
two occasions?

i Yes, that's whoyn we wont a hunting. Sco, I wont with him
in tho care. Hc carried me in the car and my dogs up there,

Q Did hc comc inside your housec?

o

Yos, ho was insidac of my houso,

Q" How long dld ho wait?
4L Oh, wo would Jjust come through the housc,

and wont on out and got my dogs and then right bnck
the O ecoevvoo

ips that you took with Bown, did
t Party?

Q Now on thcse hunting tr
ho cver talk about the Communi

S

L No sir, that's onc thing ho--you want the truth, and I'm
going to tell you--that's what I am going to tell you--as far as
that boy with mec, I thought hc wore a finc boy when we worked to-
gothor, and wec wont just backwards and forwards to work around
thore and all, and I workcd with him I rcckon about threc or four
on fvo monthso I nover heard him tell anything, You want the
truth, and that's what I am going to tcll yoUcoees

Q Has anybody boecn to

ce you or talked to you in any manner
about gotting Bown out of jnil?

No sir, no sir, Thnt is the truth., They have not,

Witness, a whito co-worker of Bown, callcd to tostify
bucause his sutomobils head boon ebscrved in the ﬂ”l*b—
borhood of tho Wade home on Rcne Court,

Do you rceall who his (Bown's) fricnds arc?

Yos., 4 colorcd fellow by the namc of Bowman,

Do:vyou know his first name?

His initials are J. R,

Do you know whcre hce lives?

He lives in Nowberge.

Out at Newborg?
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Q@ Have you over becn out with Bown and this colored man,
Bowman?

A 2 No girg
Q@ Who clsc? That is onc, Oan you tell us some morec of thom?

L Well, ho 1is pretty friendly with all tho colored fellows
down thore, but he is closcr with Wright and Lamar and a white
boy by the namc of Colc,

Q Whoerc doecs Lamar work?
A He also works with us ot Dixie Cartago.

Q@ Then you think that they do associate togsther socially
and otherwiscy is that right?

L That's right, yos sir, I know of an ovening this fellow
Bown works of a night, nnd Bowman works in the daytime, on the
gamc shift I am on, and I know Lamar works of a night, but it looks
like quitting time, whon timc comcs for us to go home and thoem
to come on, they go up andeongresntc, Thoy get togother out away
from the rost of us. But what 1is gald I have no ldef,eses

Q VWould you consider yourself a closc friend of cithor of
these men that you namcd, including Bown?

A No, I wouldn't consider mysclf being a closc fricnd of
any of them,

Witncsst whitc forcman nt Bown's place of om=
ployment,

Q Of coursc, if he just comcs in contact with thrcc other
pem lo, if hec is on the night shift, I wonder if you could toll
us whother in your obscrvation of his movements and his activitics,
docs he scom to scck the company of Negro workors? I mean, does
he sccem to sort of congrogatc with them, if hc slits down and eats
his lunch, does hc sit with thom or docs he=-=-==-

A No, He cats in the whitec rcstaurant, samo rostauront I do,
BEats quito ofton at thc samec table I do, Hc docsn't seom to con-
gregato with the Negro pcople, no, Thc thing thet surpriscd me
very much was to find out--hearsay, too-~that ho had becon out to
the Wadc housc and stood guardout thorc, I knew nothing of that
until he was called in herc and it took me morc or less by sur-
PrisCececsss
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Whito witncss callcd in for qucstioning bccausc
he was rcported to have ovcerhoard thrcats of bombing
the homc, not othcorwisc connsctcd with the casce

Q Havo you over attcnded nny moetings of colored and whitec
pcoplc?

A Nogiigir,

Tho witnhcss is 4ndrcw Wade IVe.
Q Havo you over attonded any mectings, othor than the Wadc
Dofonso Committoc, with the Bradcns where whito andcolorcd pcople,
both, appcearcd?

Aoy

Witnoss 1s a whitc man, who publishcs a mimeo-
graphcd monthly magazince. Printed an articlc by

Bradeon on the situation at Rone Court prior to the
bombing., Scrved as a guard at thc homc after
the bombing,.

Q@ Lot mo ask you this qucstion, Don't answer it if you
don't want to, But I noticc in yourpublicaticn herc just a couple
of titlos, and also your intcrost in the Wade o tuation, Why is
1t that pooplc such as you--and as I say, don't answer the quos-
tion; I am just asking you for my own informntion. Now, I think
that all of us in this Grand Jury room arc cqually intcreosted in
the welfarc of mankind, so to spcak, and I havc just as much fool-
ing, I boliovc, for an unfortuantc colored famlly as you do have,
but why is it that pooplc will bend thomselvcs over in a gsituation
of this kind, that is, somc pcople, to protcet a colorcd man's
family, and yot not do tho samo for a white family? I mean,
what is vour thinking along that linc, if you don'tmind saying?

In othor words, would you go to this much troublc to help a white
man whosc houso had burnod down, or whosc housec had blcwn up as
you would to holp Wadc?

4 Woll, that's a hard quostion to answer, I ncver thought
that I would do moro for a colorcd man than I would for a white
man .

Q Have you cver gonc out to protcet a whitc man's house where
his homc may havc bocn cntered by burglars, or whorc hc was mis-
troatod or thought thnt hc was mistrcated?

A No, But as far as I e¢an rcmomber, I have never known a
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whito man that wanted anybody to gunrd his housCocsse

Q Did 1t occur to you that when you wont bo the Wades® homo
to act as a guard--dld 1t occur to you that you might got into
trouble doing that?

A Nog I didn't antleipnto getting dnto trouble, Porhaps
L shonld hawei Thought abewt it, but T dlan’t,..vs

Q Were you thcere at davtime or at nighttime?

L At night, T thought thoy wantcd mc for maybe window drosse
ing, if nothing clsc, to show other poople that whitc pcople wore
in favor of Wadc having tho right to live thorc, perhApScssss

Q Why wes it that you did not go out there boforc the oxplo-
sion? You stated a whilc age that thorc really wasn't much point
In guarding a housc afbcr it had alrcady becn bombcd., VWhy i1s it
you went aftor but did not go beforc, if that's a fact?

4 Well, whot I said by I didn't think there was much point
In guarding the housc aftcr, that wns my own pcrsonnl foeling in
the matter, but I woent beeausc I folt that thoy wanted me or
somebody Lo ComBeeases

The witnoss is Vernon Bown, white truck driver,
who scrved as daytime gusrd at the home and was
later indictecd for scdition, conspiracy, con-
tempt, and the bombing,

Q (by a juror) Well, Mr, Bown, you wont out therc, did you
not, without knowing Mr, Wnde?

A Xegs malam,

Q May I ask y~u a quostion? Would thrt bo in ycur mind a
rcasonable question?

L L veasonablc question,
Q Why did you go?

A Well, ma'am, I can't sny a dofinitc time, over a poriod
of timc, I might have becn away from homc and working out on diffcr-
ont jobs and so forth, I have gradually csme to the conelusion
that Negro peoplc hnve bcon pretty badly trcated in this country,
They are persccuted in many arcas, and oven in Louisvillo whoro
the peoplc arc morc conlightcned than they arc furthcr south, Still
thoro 1s a 1ot of precjudicc and sogrogntion, and I boliove that
colorcd pecoplc have the samc rights and should have the snmc rights
as anyonc clsc, and that includcs the right to movec into a houso
wherover they wish, rcgnrdlcss of whethor it is in eolorocd ncigh-
borheods or whitc nclghbsothcods, White pcople ean move in any house
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where they wish, why should white peonlec try to tell colorod people
whoro thoy should live? I think it i1s a guostion of the Consti-
tution, Wo arc all suppecsed to be human beings, We are all
guarantccd ccrtain rights under that Constitution, so if My, Wade
had moved out theorc and been no violence whabtever, I probably would
have paid no attention to 1ty but aftcr the violcnco started, it
secomed to mo that Mr, Wadc nccded helps He wasn't going to bo

able to carry on this fight himsclf, and in view of my idecas on

the quostion, I dccided to go out and scc what I could do to help,
cven i1f it wasn't morc than mornl support, I don't know what I
could do, I just wont out to sec them,




THE F..CE OF PREJTUDICE

The oventual twist which theo invostigntion wos givon
rovoals more clearly than anything else the attitude

of ‘the ofificials and b other psoplc conecorncd in rogard
to democracy for Negroos., Howover, f{roquontly

the wording of quostions and answers pointed up

those attizudcs, many timcs wawittingly, on tho

part of the spcaker,

The third timc hc appcarcd beforec the grand jury
Mr., Wade made the following statcoment to thom:

I am very much conccrncd ovcer this thing getting unraveled,
Howover, 1t comes out, I dofinitcly know thet I didn't havo any-
thing to do with it, Now thorc was a good intent in moving out
thorc oh my part,

Q@ (by thec prosccutor) Thorc was a what?

A A good intent, and my wifc was commonting on it last night,
Mookt all this, all we wantcd wns a housc, and what's happon-
ing? Big things,  But I am vory much concornocd to thls point, that
if it 1s a matter of ncgligenco, or whatovor it 1s, that this
thing hasn't bocn wound up by now, I think it ought to be uncovored,
The clues that were found the othor day by you people, whichevor
person found, thomy, I think it's pretty bad to say that clues arc
still thoro.l They may be thcrc now, Maybe somothing olsc, They
mentioned in the papor a possible expert, Pcrhaps he could find
somcthings, Onc expcrt has bech there alrcady to my rceollection,
and I don't know if ho found anything or not, but I allowed him
on the promiscs, and ho was arranged for in advance, I would say
that thecrc was a possible confossion made, and 1t was authentically
stated that theorec would bg an arrest very socn at tho timo of that
other Grand Jury hearing, I would like that you pooplc tako all
of those points into cocnsideration,

Q Andrew, lct mc makc this statcmont to you, and at lcast I
have becn moroc or less improsscd I think with your sincority about
1t, and I don't intond to cast any roflections on you or your
witnesses, and I fclt that you probably wanted to got to tho bottom
of ites I hopc you do., But so far as the conflict in tho tostimony,
in my opinion 1t has come from ycur sidc of tho feneo, 89 to speak,

1., During the investigaticn the grand jury inspcctcd the bombod
housce It was latecr announced in the prcss that onc juror
sald he had found a "clue." Thc nature of his find was nover
publically announced,

Se¢ statoment of Carl Bradon, 10-1-54, on page
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and that's why I nskgd you a whilo ago about Bown and the signifi-
cance of that radio. Now 1f wou know of anything reflecting upon
Bown, Bradens, Ronos, Ringhart, or suybody. you ought £to go on

and tell thls Grand Jdury ebout it ond not withhold anything, LAnd
since you say that was Bownfs radio,”I am pgarticulerly making my
romarks in connection with that man, and also with the Bradens,
and as I say if there is anything at all onc way or the othor, we
want tho truth, and that's what we arec trying to _get, but unless
you and your friends and everyvody cooporates with us, you can't
expect us to do the impossivle, 4and for that reason, now if you
know of any statemecnt that Bown or Ronc or anybody has made to you,
1t is your duty and your moral obligation to tell this Grand Jury
about 1t,

A I would say from tho over-all picturc, I don't think that
any persons on my sido had anything to do with it, but from the
line of thils invostigation, it has caused mc to wonder, and still
each porson in horc could casily sec why that I have a lot of
confidonce in these pcople, beccausc tho pcople that are on my side
wont to a 1ot of troublo and possiblce risk of thcir life conscionbti-
ously I beliove to safcguard my wolfarc, and thoy have done cndless
hours of work, Now I don't know how Communists opecratc, I don't
know how liberal pcople of any other race operatec, But I do know
more about tho non-liberals in this country than I doa bout Com-
munists and how thoy opcratc in thcir own country., I know only
what I road, but I know from herc in this country we have had a
lot of detorminod offorts to keoop Nogro and other minoritics from
socuring what is reghtfully theirs, You will find, 1f you trace

my history, that I consciontiously believe that I should be consid-
ered as much a man as anothecr, and I wculd be wrong in thinking my-
sclf bettor than anyone clsec, So if there's anything that would
materializo, I think I would fcecl freco to talk to Mr, Hamilton,

* * £

During thc sccond woek of tho hearing Bown was called
in for the sccond timec, and the following cxchange took
place with one of the jurors,

Q Of coursc, you have always folt, as you just said, I be-
liove, tho Nogrocs as well as any mincrity group has the right to
live any place he wants to?

A Thattls right,

Q And there are a number of pocople, I think you will agrec,
who foel the same way you do in principlc?

A I beliove thoeroc arce.

Q Howecver, thoilr way of doing it is different from yours,
They fecl that those things arc best cffccted over a 1l-ng period

3¢ Tho blast blow a holc in the floor of the bedroom which Bown
had beon occupying. His shattered radio and other items from
the room were found beoneath the floor lator,
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of time, You cvidently arec of the school of thought whcre you
don't think so?

A I think you are assuming--

q I am not assuming, I am asking you the question if that 1s
what you think,

A You sco, this wasn't my idoa for Mr, Wade to move out thers,
and once he had moved out therc I felt he had the right to stay,
and if I could help him to stay thers, I thought it was my duty.

Q Have you cver participatcd in any othor thing that happened
likec this before?

A No,

0 Have you cver, when ancther Nogro family has nocded assis-
tance in any way, have you cver donc that, hclped thom?

A Woll, not in this sensc, nos, I guoss I Just nover haveo
run across anothor casc like this, I know thorc aro cascs liko
this that have happcined in other citics, but I wasn't thero,

Q Didn't it occur to you that if there was violcnco there
and a lot of shooting you could have been killed t00?

A I am not the kind of pcerson thet runs away from violcnco,
T dont't let feoar interfere with things like that, If I feel strong-
ly about a gsituation, I don't let foar intorforc with 1it,

., " an
o * "

During his first testimony Carl Braden was asked
by the prosccutor:

Q Will you tell the jury in your own words, Mr, Bradecn, just
what loed up to tho purchasc of this housc by you and Mrs, Braden
for the Wadcs?

A Woll, it was, as I said, sometimo in March, and ho (Wade)
called and he camec down to sec-us, I don't think Mrs, Braden was
therc whon he first camc. 4And he talked to mc about getting a
housce Hc sald hc wanted a ranch-type housc with a sort of s tono
facings Ho mapped it all ocut in his mind, that ho and his wife
had dccided that was the kind of housc thoy wanted, and they had
locked all over town and cculdn't find any downtown, so thoy had
gone over to Indiana, on Grecn Valley Road, I bellcve, and found
a placc over therc, Now hc said that prior to that hce had attempted
to buy two or three houscs of that type, onc I belleve in Indiana
and two in thc suburbs of Louisville, and he had bocen unablc to
because beforc he closcd the denl the people who werc sclling it or
the rcal cstatec man discovercd that he was a Nocgro. He 1s vory
light-skinncd, and some peoplc mistrke him for a Pucrto Ricnn or
some forcign nationality., So hc kept running into this., Whon
they checkcd his rofercnces and found out where ho lived, thoy




Sl

they found out ho lived in a Negro neighborhood, and they checked
further and knocw who he was, and he sald somebeody suggosted why not
got some white friends tc do it, S0 he said he flrst studicd about
gotting a Negrc couplo who werc almost whito to do it, and then ho
was afrald that thoy would be discovercd, so he asked us if we
would do it. Well, I saild that I would poersonally, and I thought my
wifec would, but to comc back and talk to both of us. So ho camec
back and talked tc both of us, and wc said that we would. We
couldn't do anything clse, bocausc 1f you belicve in something you
beliove in it, You belicve in cquality and democracy, you cithoer
practice what you proach or you keep still sbout believing in i1t...

% % *

James A, (Buster) Ronc, age 26, is thce scn of the man
who buillt thce housc and sold it to tho Bradcns,
Bustor was a ncighbor of the Wades. Hc was sub-
poocnhacd to testify on thoe sccond day of the Hoarings
and gave the following answers to qucstions:

Q Do you know anything about burning the cross in tho ficld
near the housc?

A Me and my brothor-in-law was the ones who burncd the cross,.
It was just two plccos of wood ticd togother,

Q Was it wrappod in cloth?
A No 1t was not,
Q@ Did you put inflamatory matoerial around it?
A Yes sing
0, What was your idea in burning thc cross?
It was just an idoa brought up.
Q Who brought it up?

A I don't know, It was on my ground., I didn't think it
would do no harm,

Q What was your purposc--what did you hopc to gain?

A I don't know, We just wanted-~thcrc is nobody thought they
should move in thc ncighborhood,

4, Yocung Rono, Rinchart, and Stanley Wilt, brother-in-law of Rone,
confossed to active participation in the cross burning on May 15,
None worc indictcd by thce grand jury. On 2-24-55 Mr, Wade filed
affadavits accusing the trio of thce cross burning, The Quarterly
Court dismissed the charges on the ground that a subsequent grand
Jury failed to indict,
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Lawrcence Rinchart, anothcr neighbor, was quos=
tioned the firat day of the hoarlng. Hc also
was questioned about the cross burning,

Q Now, Lawrence, I adviscd you a whilc ago acbout your rights

not to inecriminatc yourself. and if you do not want to answor any
of the questions, ycu say so, and we will get the court to rule
on its But were you prescnt on May 15th when a man by the name
of Will (probably Stanlecy Wilt) and Busbter Rone came ocut to your
house and I kelicve a cross was buiit out there, Do you romcmber
that occasion? Or, do you want to answer thot question?

4 I am not sure about the date,

Q But the three of you did builld a cross, is that right?

A Thore was just one thers, I mecan, 1t was not exactly a
cross and wo took it over toc the propcrty,

Q You took 1t over to Mr. Rone'!s mother!s?

Y

.

L Ycse

Werce there 2 people therc when youarrived?
Thoeroe were several pcecople therc,

Can you give us thelr namcs?

Noy, I don't know them,

Could you give thelr first nomecs?

Noe

Q &fter you got there to Rone'!'s housc with the cross, whnt
did you do with the cross?

Burned 1it,

And where did you burn it?
On Bustor'!s propcorty therce
Vhere was that?

There noxt to his mothor's,

And that would be somewhorc across the strcet from Wado!s

No, it would be on the samec side of the stroet,

But more or lcss next to Wadec'!s house?

In a 1ot adjolining Wade'!s housce
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0 Now can you tell the jury the pUrposc of burning that cross
thore?

A T don't khowe
Sir?
Just a silly idea, I don't know,

Well was it an cffort to frightcn the peoplc in the Wade

I guoss so, Uhat it was, was just to let thom know that
we didn't want thom, To lct them know that they were not welcome
in that ncighborhood,

0 (by a juror) Who instignted that?

A I don't know, It was just a thought that somcobody throw
around, I gucss.

On the fifth day of tho hoaring the mayor of

Shively was called in to tostify. The jury cvidently
wishoed to ascortain the gonoral feoling of

poople in the arca concerning the Wados!' moving

into the housc, He testificd in part as follows:

0 (by a juror) Mr, Mayor, our first questiocn is, can you
sum up in your mind the genoral attitudec or tho general fcoling of
the pcoplo in Shively, I mcan tho things theot have boon sadid to
you, tho things that you all have talked about, of how the pcople
out thore fool abcut the whole thing?

A Woll, tho sontiment of thc majority of thc people, natur-
ally, property ownors arc opposcd to cclored pcoplc moving out
thore or purchasing propcrty. Horctofore, wo have had no colcred
poople out thoro, That 1s in the boundary of Shively. I know that
the majority of the pecople arc opposed to any colcred pcople moving
out there or purchasing property for fear of morc of them coming,

I guoSSeesess

O They just wouldn't do a thing about it? If this was hap-
pening in this neighborhood and they had lived thereo for a numbcr
of yoars, and thoy don't like it, wo can understand that, that
thoy just would say, "Well, this thing has happened, and thattq 167"

4L I fool it's the eolorcdpceople have ecqual rights, and there
1s nothing we can do about it,

O Surec they do,

A But of coursc, I supposc thorc aro some pecplc I know who
don't approve of it, but therc isn't too much we can do about it,




Q (still by a juror) Do you feel like tho Jefforson County
Police have done a good job in their duty in the protection of theo
Wade family?

A Bvery time I passed, there, I always sec a car there, and T
have spoke to the Shively police, and they have stated that they
have beon vory offective and on the job all the time, although
they didn't apprecistc it very much, I undcrstand, but they had to
do thelr jobe

Q What do you mecan they didn't approciate it, they folt
they should have donc it themsclves?

A Ma'tam?

Q What do you mocon, the Shively police didn't appreciate
having the County policc thore?

A No. The County police didn't approciatc the job that they
had, That'!'s what I mcan,

Another Shively citizen was the following wit-

nosse Hec too was asked to give his opinion as

to the reaction of the pooplc in the area., His btosti-
mony was briecf and containod the following statoment:

, I have some Ncgro noighbors, «and we have this littlc colo-
ny of the Ncegrocs over in the St. Donis arca, They arc good ncigh=-
bors., In theo ecarly part of the year, thcy dedicatcd thecmselves a
church over there, which I was invitod to and did attend, and
practically cvery busincss housc in tho St. Denis arca was rc-
presonted at that mcoting, I don't bolicve they call 1t dcdication-=~
what do you call it when they start? Ground breaking?

0 Corncrstonec,

A And so far as I know, cvcry busincss housc in that ncigh-
borhood contributed to that church, = They were all rceprcsentod
therc, And onc man said that hc wanted them to know that they
were good ncighbors, and we love you, and we will do anything wo
can to holp you, So I would say that's the gonoral attitude of
people in that arca, of tho Nocgro population that wc have, Now
insofar as the city of Shively is conccrncd, so far as I know of
we have not a single Negro in it, If wo do havc, he is hidden
somowherc that I don't know aboubteeeee

S
"

The grand jury picked up littlc bits of infor-
mation hcrc and thero about thce pcople concoerncd.
Toward the end of the investigation a formor
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doputy sheriff.wns gquesticned sbout a whitc woman, who
had openly cxprcssod her suppsrt of the Wades

and spent a numbecr of aftcrnocns at the hcme

with Mrs, Wadc,

Q What can you tell us about hor that you think would be of
any benofit?

A (withoss is spoaking of an incident occurring o numbecr of
voars boforc) es...l followcd her in--she was on the busy you
know, and I followed hcr in to scs where she was going, bcecausc T
had understood that she had quite a fow Negro frionds out to her
housc, and she went to Scventh and Market upstairs (hall of the
Progrossive Party) on the southwest corncr, So I was in thc sher-
iff's officees So Mr. Dixcn, hc was shoriff, and hc told mc he thought
I ought to go over and talk to Captain Bonder about 1te: So E
went around and told Captain Bondeor, I bclicve it was him and
TLieutenant Young went up in this place onc night when they wcre
having a mecting, and hc told me that Herb Monsky was up there
and Monsky was thc hcad of this whole sutfit, Now I gucess maybo
you all probably know that, I don't have to Beilll iwou, Bubihe
said that Negrocs and whitcs were mixing frecly up therce They
wore dancing together and somc werc playing cards and gmecse
Now that'!s all I can tecll you.

L Negro withoss, co-workcer of Vernon Bown, was
questioncd a t groat longth and was asked:

Q Have you cver gone to any kind of group mcctings at all,
where frichdsc alled you to come and discuss Nogro rights or any-
thing?

No, I havon't beon in any discussion,




THE POWER OF THE PRESS

The prosecutor and the grand jury were acutely
conscious of the influence of the press on the
community, They devoted a good deal of time to
exploring the attitude of reporters and discussed
the press at some length in their final report.
The Louisville Times and the Louisville Courier-
Journal, two of the few remaining liberal dailies
in the country, came in for special attention, The
Shively Newsweek, which had devoted a large per=-
centage of its columns to a discussion of Wade and
his friends from the time he moved in until after
the bombing, also received some attention. No one
from the Louisville Defender, Negro weekly, was
called in, See Appendices I through III for the
jury's comments regarding the press in i1ts final
report and for samples of editorial comments.

3

The editor of the Shively Newsweek testified twice,
He was the second witness on the first day of the
investigation, appearing. prior to the testimony

of Andrew Wade IV, On the first day he spoke to the
jury as follows:

Well, of course the first thing we knew about out there
was what we read in the Courier-Journal, as far as them moving into
Rone Court. We are a weekly paper, and we don't try to catch the
hot news, and we didn't find out until later, but after I found
out about it I was encouraged by several people who work for me to
write what I thought about it, I fecl as though the entire move
was a Communist movee. I feel it is Communist backed, I think
that the purchase was a premeditated fraud to causc trouble out
thecre, which it has, and I wrote about i1feesesas

Well, of course it is true that the way this has takecn
placc, the way it's becn played, I have read a copy of the Red
Front, and the way it looked to me, it looked to me like a pattorn,
Also the Howards up in Chicago, when they moved into Trumble Park,
it was a pattern that's followed to cause troubleces I belleve the
whole thing was set out thore to start a race war, Now of coursc,
after thoy moved in and after I wrote the first article, I didn't
write a news article necessarily, I visited over therc quite a bit,
and in fact I was over there the night of the explosioNessss

esssesl mean when I wont over therc, I didn't go into the
Wade housc, I had no desire to go into the Wade housc, because
what information I got, I got from thc Couricr-Journal, and I
belicved about half of it and that's what I wrote about, 1In other
words, I write what I believe, I don't belicve it 1s a fight for
a home, and if I am allowed to say this without being suecd for 1it,
I'd like to say itseseessI believe it 1s Communist backedeasses

Two days later hc was rccalled by the grand jury,
and the following exchange took placo:
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Q (by thc forcman) We startcd talking the other day--the
thing I was intercsted in at that timo, and g§till am--have you
talked to a lot of pcople in that scction thore about this bombing
and have you formed any opinion and what 1s the general opinion in
this casec as to who done it and what is bchind 1t?

A Now I think I told you thc othcr day, Mr. Raquc, and no-
ticed after I got out of herc and rcad the late paper that came
out that ovening--Wednosday cveoning--was what I had bocn talking
about, the Communist angle, And talking with police officcrs and
difforont men in the FPolice Departmont and the gencral run of
people out there, and Mr, Grubbs (see Appendix IIT) he called mc a
numbor of timecs and talked to me about it, and I believe, just my
personal vicwpoint is that it is a Commuinist plot, I don't believe
it starts with the Wades, I belicve Wade is being told what to do,
I have no facts, it is just my opinion but I believe he is being
told what he can do, which I stated in one of my articles, If the
Communists can come into Shively again and they send another colored
family out thore, maybc thoy will causc as much terror and we will
have the samc thing agein because in doing that they will have
gaincd twenty-five people who want to join the party, and think how
a porson Communist inclined will fecle.

Q You mean they will gain thesc sympathizers?

A T mean they will have gained support and sympathizers be-
cause of tho "rotten way white pcople have trcated these Negrocs,"

Q Do you roally beclicve, and do you know of some pecople out
there who rcally belicve the Wadcs have beon trecated terribly?

A Judging from some of the lotteors I got, yos.
Q In other words you arc speaking from the letters you got?

A Yos, I would say there is quitc a bit of sympathy for theom--
from somec groups, Now a churchman came to me--I1 went to Methodist
Church soveral timeos--this fellow was a Sunday School teacher--
ho camc around and asked me, "Do you really foeel that way about the
Wades?" and ho said, "Why do you say it is a Communist activity,"
and I said I wrote that because its what I thought and he said he
had been therc the night before, aftcr Wade had been there three
or four days, to welcome them to Shively. A lot of the church
peoplo usc the moral issuc, I don't belicve in persccuting any
negro--I have nothing against them--I have onc working for mc to-
daye, I don't feel she is Communistic, but a Ncgro who is being
mixed up in an coffort to overthrow our government 1s the rcason
I started srting this,

fow of the jurors tried to cvaluatc the in=-
flucnce of the Shively Newsweek on the minds of
the people in tho area., They asked Buster Rone
about it both days he was before thom, Tho first
day aftor he had confessed to participating in




the cross burning and had denied any know-
ledge as to who bombed the homec, a juror
asked him:

Do you read this Shively ncwspaper?

Yes sir,

Do you read thesc cditorials?

Sometimese

Q Did you read anything about white supremacy, or the

<

Klux Klan, or anything about colorcd peoplec and whitcs?

A Aoy felatie

The sccond time he was before thom another juror askod
him:

Q Mr. Rone, you have told us yo d a part in thoe burning
CrosSsSe

e Ve g amaehaiile
Q Where did you get the idea from?

A It was just the idea brought upe I don't know where it
from, I mean, no ccrtain oncs

Have you been rcading the Shively News?
No, ma'ame, I nocver get, nover did get tho Shively papor,
You don't got the Shively paper?
I do now, but I didn't, I didn't got it boforo,
Bofore when?
Before the Wades moved in,
You didn't get it beforc thc Wades moved in?
I startecd I say maybec a couple weoks lator,
Q After they moved in?

A Approximatcly.

Q@ Of course, you lived right ncar the Wadocs, Werc therc any
roporters who contacted you from the Couricr or the Times or tho
Shively News to get your imprcssions of how it folt, having that
kind of situation so closc to you?

A Thorc was some pcople came out thore, but they asked my




24—

imprcssion on it, I told thom I didn't hdve nonce I didn't say
nothings

Q Who werc they?

A I don't knowe Somc of thom come from--wcll, I wouldn't
cxactly call them--thcy wasn't our kind of pooplc, I mean, thoy
wasn't oxactly white, And they worc over thorc, and they wanted
mec to talk through a--say somcthing through a--they had some kind
of thing in thcir hand, and it stood ovcr on tho deske

Q@ You mean a microcphonc?

A No, it wasn't a microphone.

o (by the prosecutor) A roecorder?

A It might have bcen. Thoy had a camcra, I know thatysso i
didn't know what thoy was, Thoy wantcd me to say something in it,
and I think it went over tclevision, I didn't know thom from no-
bodye

Q You don't know what station thecy wecrce from?

A T didn't know then, and I don't remembor what station it
was over, but it was supposed to havc bcon over tclevisione

Q@ You lived thorc in Shively, and sinco there is a Shivcly
Nows, did Mr, Hitt (thc cditor) comc ovor and talk to you about it?

A I didn't socc Hitt for quite a smart while aftcr they moved
in thorc, bofore I cver saw him, and I didn't know who he was.

Q Did ho comc over there and tolk to you about this situation,
about the fact--

AT Noy ho didn'ts,

0 =--nbout tho fact that thesc colored pecople had come over
there?

A Ho didn't comc over and talk to me cxactly, just come
out and say about it, but naturally, he is a newspaper man.

Q That's what I mcan,

A And ho'd likc to find cverybody's opinion,
That'!'s right,
There was lot of thom like mysclf that had no opinion,
That had no opinions?

A  That'!s right,

Q Hec didn't come over and talk to you abont: Pt ati Rty Pid

you start rcading the papcr or subscribing to it in June, would
you remomber?




A No, I don't rcmember when we sbarted subscribing to 1t.

0 Therc was an articlec--we have scch it--that appeared in thc
Shively News, that rcsemblecs the sort of stuff that would beo re-
forred to as Ku Klux: Klan propagande, Did you sce that article?

Do you remember rending it at all? It was on thc editorial page,
by a man by the name of Grubbs, Do you recall having scen that
article?

A I nover rcad it, and I didn't know the Ku Klux Klan, didn't
know what they ropresent or nothing about 1t,

Q Didn't hear pecople talking about 1t?
A I have heard pcople saying somcthing about it afterwards.
0 After it appearecd in that paper?

N No. T dignlt soe it lnitho papor, I denltiroad tho papon
too doggoned much,

The Shively Mayor was also gucstioned about the
cffect of the articles in the Newswccke First, he was
asked about the gencral attitude 'of people in the
areca, Then a juror asked him:

Q They didn't seem to be too much disturbcd about 1t?

A No. And roportors called me and I didn't want to got any
publicity, becausc=--

0 The reportcrs from whore?
A Courier-Journal and thce Shivecly Nowswecke

Q What is your personal opinion of the Shively Newsweok?

A Well, I think the Shively Newswock has boon doing a very
effective job printing nows for the intorest of the community,
naturally, and to get wider circulation. As far as Mr, Hitt 1is
concerned, I only know him for two or threc years. I have only
had business relationships with him, and so far as I know he is
a perfcecct gentloman,

Q Whore did hc comc from, do you know?
A= Nogladon by

Q Did anyone out therc cver check where hoe camc from and som -
thing about his background?

A His fathor was a real cstato dealer and a builder, and young
Mr, Hitt was with the Fedoral Government during the war in Wash-
ington, had a position up therc. And aftor that, he came to
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Shively and his father establishcd him in the paper busincss.

Q Have you read a good many of theg articles which he has
printed in his papcr concerning the Wadg ocasc?

A Yos, I road all of thom,

Q What is the gonoral fecling of the pecople about thosc
artiocles which you read?

A Well, as far as I know, they arc a hundred per cent in
favor of him, of the articlcs.

Whon another Shively citizen tcstified, the
foreman of the jury asked him:

0 Do you road the Shively papcr very much?
A T road it most every weck, yes sir,
Q How do you feel about thosc oditorials and thosc articles

that Mr, Hitt was writing in thore? Do you think they had any=-
thing to do with disturbing poople in that scction?

A Yose

@ You diol

4 Yes T think any newspapor story and any nowspoper edi-
2 L} J J ;

torial' that is critical of anything sways a cortaln number of
PeOPlOsss ae

: 3 s
w " i

This witness is a white man, a rotogravurc press-

man by trade, who has had a life-time ambition to be

o publisher himsclf, At the time of the investiga-

tion he was publishing & small mimcograph magazing

which he ran off on a machinc in his homec, He published
an article by Carl Bradcn in his magazinc after the first
violencc at the Wade home, After the bombing

ho spont somoc time as a guard at the homes Ho

was asked over 250 questions during hils scssion with

the jurys Thoy aro cxcocdingly interested in his
magazine and brought it up scveral different times
during his testimonye.

Q (by the prosecutor) Now, I have no recason to think that
you would be involved in thc cxplosion out at thce Wade home,
Novertholoss, I feel I should advisc you of your Constitutional
privilege, if you don't alrecady know it, that undcr the law, &
porson cannot be madc to testify about facts which might incrimi-
nate them in the commission of a crime, So if any gqucstion is
asked you that you don't want to answer for that rcason, you say
so, and we can cither lct the Court rulc on it or pass 1t over.
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A May I ask about thc rulcs of otrdor?

A Yesiglre

A Am I supposcd to answor questicns just "yos'

should I comment?
If it roquires any cxplanation, you are freo t

9
o

yes sir.
NN eitoh e ¢

Q Now, how did you say you met tho Bradons again?  Just through
working with them?

A Woll, we work in differcntdopartments, so we wouldn'!'t meot in
the ordinary coursc of work, After I read about tho unusual situation
in the paper, of a whitec man buying o house and sclling 1t to a colorod
man, I had just rccently put out tho first 1ssuc of my littlc magazine.
Well, Mr. Braden's namec was very woll known in Loulsville, He was a

writor, ande==--=

Q Very wcll known how?

A Well, I moan, he was very woll known after the story came out
in the paper, And-=-

Q Is that all you mecant?

A Yes, I had never hcard of him until the story came oyblivi il
the paper, but I presume that a lot of poople hoard of him that read
the story in the paper, Anyway, my megazinoc, I am intcrestod in
keeping it going, and tho success of 1it, It's a homoc madc, homo-
duplicated thinge It's not a very good thing, as far as printing is
concerncd, and to makc a succoss of it, T fecl I have to print in it
something that has unusual intercst, and so one thing I had in the
back of my mind was to sco if I could got Mr, Braden to write some=
thing for it, I don't pay for the stuff, Whatever llg #dni ity L 2ot Lop
nothinge I pay in a few copics, giving a fow copics of the magazino
after it is printed, but that's the only way, I didn't say anything
about writing anything for it when I wont up to sec hime. I just wont
up to introduce mysclf and give him a copy of the magnzinc, I thought
I'd go up to seco him about a weck or two lator, maybec, and suggost 1t
to him, but I didn't have to wait that long., Hc callod me up a day or
two later aftor he rcad the magazine and started talking to mo about 1%,
and it onded up that he wrote a piccc for my noxt 1ssuc.

Q Did he writc his article on the Wade case?

A Yes, I didn't know, I anticipated you'd ask moc thesc things,
so I brought somc of the magazincs along.

ou say the
that by

qQ I'd like to sec them, but beforc we go into Ehaty
name of the magazine is "Loulsville Writcrs and Poots?" 1Is
subscription? Do pecple pay for it?

A Yese
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O How do you take carc of the distribution, circulation of this?

A I have a fow subscribers, fcwer than a hundred, ahd then what
I run besides that, I have giveon awaye

Q To whom? Howjy I want that included in your method of distri-
buticn,

A Well, the first issue, I printed a thousand...0f coursc, this
first issue, I didn't cven know Mr, Bradon then, and 1 gave away
just-=I couldn't cxpecct--

0 You mean in your own noighborhcod?

A To fricnds and rclatives and neighbors, and just anybody I
ran into that I knew, or somcthing like that, 4And I geve away prob=
ably 600 of them, I still have two or thrce hundred of them., Any-
way, I ran a thousand tobegin with, Then the sceond issuc, 1 nan
600, and Mr. Bradon gavc mc thc namcs sf--he typecd off some addresscs
for me on a gummod label, alrcady rcady to mail out, on 300, I mailed
thosc out frccs

Q Was that the issuc his article appcared in?

A Yos, I made 600 of thosc, and I mailecd out 330 of tho list
he gave mc, thon I gave him about forty besides that, thch I have other
writers of articles in it, and I would give them anywhcre from tecn to
fifty apiccc, and that issuc is completcly cxhaustcd,

Q What do you charge for this magazinc?
A A dollar a ycar, or btcn conts a copye
Q Tho purposc of it, aside from making a littlc money, is what?

A Well, 1t has two main purposcs, The main purposc is ©o
monoy, and I hopc to moke a profcssicn of it in time, or 4 jobe
othor words, quit my rcgular work,

Q@ What type of articlo do you got? What is the gist of themn?
v

0f coursc, overy magnzine has a purposce. Is it=-wecll, v tell use
What 1s ‘tho purposc? I mecan, you had to have some ideca in printing
this magazinc, What 1s that?

A I chosc the name, Louisville Writcrs and Pocts simply beceause
tho namo docsn't imply what kind of a magazinc it ise I did that bo=
causc I didn't know mysclf very much what kind of magozine it was
going to bes I am new at it, I don't know how to publish a magazinge e
I am learning as I go along, and the first issuec, my first idea was to
put out a neighborhood magazinca

Q Toll us, what type of articles do you receive? I would like
to scc that magazincs

A They arc outside thorc.

Q The type of thing you print, Do you accept just anything that
comes to you?




A I have so far, Of couwrsc, whch I got--pcoplc glvc mc moro
stuff than I can print, then I will bc choosys But I--

Q They can bc expression of opinion ohn anything, would you say?
Is that the type of thing? I think it!'s difficult to talk about somc-
thing unless you scc ite

A% Nioge

Q I just wondercd, Somec magazincs come into existenco for
dcfinite purposecs Some pcople feecl for reactionary opinisns, somo
pcople for liboral opinions, and I just wondered what the purposc and
what the idca bechind yours--I mcan, did you fecl that the pooplc that
submittod the articles to you, or did you fecl yourself, that thore
was a neod, aside from this purposc of making moncy, did you focel that
there was a nocd for a magazine, lct us say, of morc liboral cxprossion,
perhaps? Maybe you felt that it should be less liberal or cvon rcacs
tiohary? You understand the point I am trying to make? What I am
trying to detcrminc, asidc from what you say about moncy, what is it?
What was the idca bchind it? I can understand money, and I can under-
stand the futurc, but what I what toc know, is, what was rcally thc
idea bchind this nagazinc, whether it was, or whother the purposc in it
was for the oxprossion of idoas along cortain lines? Do you soc what
I mean? Some of us arc morc liberal than othors, we road magazincs
that have more libcral cxprcssions than others, Somc magazines have
more reactionary views, You have rcad thosec magazincse I have road
them, Papers--some hecwspapcrs arc morc libecral than othors, That was
the rcason I was trying to dctcrmine what your purposc was in having
this magazine, Why not just go to work for a ncwspapcr oh tho side,
for a neighborhood nowspaper? You scc what I mean? I am just inter-
csted in your point of view alceng that linc,

A Well, I naturally will bo partial to articles in tho magazine
that go along with my way of thinking, Everybody has opinionse

Qf = IhoGlici sl glite

A But my primary ambiticn 1s not to publish a magazine for this
or that or the other, or this ecsusc or that eausc, but my primary idoa
is ©o publish a magazinc, period.

@ You mean print the truth, regardless of who it might help ©
hurt?

A You speak of the fruth, as if I am-trying to puti truth in front
of pcople, I am trying more to entecrtain pecople and be paid for it,
I don't want to be a proos~ \n or printcr, cithor once I want to bo=--
well, I don't mind being a printecr if I am in busincss for mysclf, but
I wanb to: be dn busincEs for myselfs

Q@ I undcrstand that, but you said youaccept articles that come
to youe Now, would it be nccessary, I worder, if in printing a papor,
whether it would not be necessary to be sclcetive in a measurc as to

what articlegs you would print?

A Oh, I am just now reaching that stagec., Ses, I havo just putb
out thrcc issucs, and when I said I sclcetcd all, I have boen able to
use about cverything ecverybody has given me so far, but now I am in




tho stage whore I fesl I have morc matorial than I need, I can lcave
something out, or I will have to leave somcthing out e

Q@ How many pages docs thce magazine have?

A The first issuc was forty pages, and the other two have been
thirty-two pages apiccce

G Tt's qultc laorgc,: thehs
AT B nat 8 e ey bl Sifiormats

get 1t?
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A If I may be cxcuscd to got it,.

Q@ How far do you have to go?

A In the jury room, (Witnoss lecft and recturncd with the mago-
zinos,) I have to apologizo for ono things The copy that Mr. Braden's
article is in, the issuc was cxhausted, nll cxcept somc spoils, so the
only thing I have to show ycu 1s pross spoils in that particular
issuce It's a corny, home-madc magazinc, If you arec locking for scome=-
thing kind of nice, you arc going to bom==

Q@ I think it's very nice for ten cents,

L Thosc arc prcss spoilse That!s all T have on thate

0 Which was the first onc?

A This onca
Q Is this thc ono thc Bradcn articlec is 1in?

A Right thorc, ycse Thesc arc pross spoils, toc, Evon my good
ones arcn't too good, but they are a littlc better than those. That's
the best I can do todaye If it will help answer your qucstion, when
you were inquiring about my purposc

0 Every ono of us--if I sit down and writc an articlc--all of
us, wo are going to have some idea bohind that. We just don't sit
down and write words and hope, We know whon we got things in the mail,
morc goos into the trash cnn than goes in the hands of readcrs, that
thoy actually read. So nobody wants to go te all this broubde thatb
you have gono to and have them pitch it--oven if you are going to glve
the first fow cditions away frce., Now, the reason T am intcrested in
this, I am intercsted in publicatlicns, 1 can sceé you aro ambitiousgs I
think it's good to have ambition, but I am wondoring what is the
principal idca bchind this., You madc the statement that you went to
join the=-=-

A National Associnticn for the Advanccment of Colorcd Pecple,

Q ==bccausc you arc a "do-goodor"e I think basically wc are
all "do-goodors", but I am muchly intorestcd in the idea behind this
publication, becausc you havec to attract writers, I imaginc you took
into ccnsideration, that in attracting writers, that they want to scc
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thoirstuff published, So they would submit it to somebody who would
print their stuffs So there must be sone consisteoncy in tho thinking.
Undorstand what I mean? Like if I sent an article to the Saturday
Evoning Post., They are not just going to publish my article--I mcan,
if I werc an amatcur writer, which I am note But I am intercsted in
these magazines, and I would like to have an opportunity to look
through thcm,

A You can havo them, for that matter,

Q Did you make any kind of a doal with Mr, Bradon for the 330
names ho submitted to you? I mean, the labcls that he gave you with
the names to send theose? I mean, what was Mr, Braden getting out of
that?

A Nothing that I khow ofy’ As T sald, I have fower than a huhe
dred subscribers, and the main work in the magazinc is typing tho
paper plates and setting up the duplicator for it, so I wouldn't run
Juisc o hundrec, I -ran 600, which is very littlc morc work than running
a hundrcd,

Q What did you hopc to gain out of the 330 labols that he had
submittced to you?

A I hopod to got some subscribers out of it, I dldn'!'t got very
many, I got a fow,

@ Did it occur to you what ho hoped to gain out of 1162
£ Well, T think hce--

Q Do you know very many pecople whore you can walk up to them and
they would give you 330 labcls and say, "Horc. Hore arc 330 namose"
I moan, wasn't that a 1little bit cut of the ordinary for you?

A Well, I thought mailing out 330 copies for him was a protty
fair oxeahnge for his writing thc story. I folt he dld somo thing
for mo, although most peoplc that don't approve of hils articlo or
whatever it's all about, wouldn't think soes Likc I say, I can't
compste with other nﬂrﬂz1nos in loscks and appcaranco and cverything,
so I have to put somothing in thero tb t's unusual to attract ﬂttcn-
tions Ih other words, I have to be s ””tl‘nﬂl if I can boy oho
way or the other, or nobody is gcing tu buy my mnogazinceeses

Q Now, what mothod do you usc in addrossi
wheh vou mail it out? Typowritor, 1-ngl or
o 3 S
ograph systcom?

ng your publication
omc sort of addross=-

o
S

A Just longhand,

0 And how do you keop your rccords of your subscribors and
the namcs of the people on your mailing list? Do you have onc runhing
list, or do you kcep a card-indoxing systom, or how do you do that?

A Right now I just have a shect of papcr in my dosk drawcr,
I recalize that if I can make some progress I will have to get somo
gystom to it, but I don't nced it so far,
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That 1list at the present time is in your home?
Yos,
Where is your duplicating mechine?
In my home,
In the basement?
No, It's on the first floor,

n Now, then, how would you segregate from the list you have there
at home the names furnished to you by Braden as distinguished from
the names of subscribers you got yourself? I mean, is there any
way you can pick them out, so to speak?

A I didn't keep any record, see, The names he gave me he typed
on gummed labels, and it's perforated, and he gave me sheets, and all
I did was wet the gum and paste them on the articles and mail them
out, and I don't know who they went toe

Q You don't have a record thenof those names?

A Nog

0 Did he only give you that on one occasion?

A Yes, See, this one occasion, it was for the issue that he had
his article in,

Q@ That'!s the only issue? Vere they all sent to Louisville, do
you recall?

A No, Some of them were sent to other--most of them were sent
around close, but some of them were in other states,

Q ( by a juror) May I pursue this just a moment on magazines?
This 1is your first issue, is it not, in June?

A YOS.

You have here, "Aloha Mahilini® and "A Living Faith for a

Time of Crisis(” "Want New Louisville Friends?" and "The Ninth and O
Baptist Church", and you have, "Frec Dancing Lessons, You Don't .
Have to Go to the Studio to G .t Free Dancing Lessons." This, I be-
lieve was your second copy, right?

A Yesa

0 This time, "The Causes and Cures of Race Prejudice," Now, on
the back it says, "A Pcok Insidcess Don't Blame Your Prejudices on
Gode" And they arc referred to page 7.

Q (another jurcr) Would you give the color of the cover?

Q Orangc. "You willbe given many times to die." '"We oursclves
stand a good chance of going with the wind--a thermal nuclear-powered




w334
one." "over the Hills", "Will it really make the world safe for de-
mocracy?" On Page 27, Of coursec, I haveh!t road these articles yct,
"You men will be safe to writc to me," I notice they have addresses
in here and names, Is that simply for purposes of correspondecnce?

A Yese

- Q Now, on the last issue, you have "Tho Philosophy of Honry

G orges" ‘“"Tramp An@els“; "A Living Paith for a Time of Cris is;
"§oldior or Scholar"; "Decision in tho Hills of Idaho", I was looking
through the "Decision in the Hills of Idaho,"

A Thattls a contihlued novel,

R Yese You have a cuestion on the back, "aAnd would life's music
be onc-half as sweet had winter ncver come?"” You have othor quostions
back here, and it gives me the fecling-~-I wondcr--that you do have a
pUrpPoOSC =~

A VWell--

Q@ ==In publishing ite, I haven't read any of this, as
The first onc which was got out--

Q (another juror) Tho yollow cCOPY.

Q What I am trying togot out of hore 1s, "Will it rocally makeo
the world safe for democracy?"” I haven't rcad the story on page 27,
I don't know what that article is, But you havec gone to an awful lot
of trouble, don't you think? I mean, it's good for ten conts, They
get better than their moncy's worth in what it is, but I don't know,
WIn the Hills of Idaho." And horo you have brought in racial proju-
dicee You proposc qucstions at the back so that the recader will do
some thinking what is in thorc, I mcan, you do have that purposc,
don't you?

A Well, may I comment on that?

@ Yo S

A T just plain osut-and-~out swiped that from the Couricr-Journal
front pagees They have "Quotablc Quotes," and this is just 1liftod
exactly word for word from this page hore, And scc, thesc page numbors
appear herc, until my platec went to picces, then it wouldn't print
any morc, and that's morcly to arousc the rcader's curiosity, and I
picked out scntonces that I thought werc catch sentcncoss So that's
the idea of that,

Q@ There is nothing clsc other than that behind thoesc, I mean,
that you just arouso their curiosity so thecy will r oad the articlcs?

A Ycs, that's my idca thorocs As I said, naturally I expoct tho
magazine to be somewhat like I ames If I belicve in cquality for
Ncgrocs, wecll--

Q Then onc of the purposes is to persuade opinion, to holp=--
every writor, unless ho just writes a nicoc 1ittlc novel or story,
hopes to influence his rcadcr, I mean, you belicve in equality of




of Ncgroos, so you would attecmpt in this, "causcs and Curces of Race
Projudico,‘ you would attcmpt to influcnee the thinking of peoplc, is
that corrcct?

A If I am writing that type of articlc;ycs.

0 Well, that's what I mecan, As a wholc, would the purposc of
this publication be to influocnco thinking?

A It might in a way, but as I said before, that's not my primary
purposce Could I say somcthing c¢lsc?

Q Surece

A Back -yoars ago, in 1942, like T testified a while ago, 1
was working for the Andcrson Herald newspapcr, but at the samc timc I
bought a littleprint shop in which a country weckly was publishocde
I publishod a country wockly for threc months in a town of a thousand
pcople, just becausec I wanted to be a publishcr, and three months is
about all I lasted, and I went out of busincss; and cver since then I
thought, "th% I got the moncy, whon I can, I am going tob e a pub-
lishcr again,” and--
Q 1Is anybody clsc associated with you in this?

A No, My wifo draws the picturcs for me is all,
That's all?

Yos. Anything that'!'s given to me I always put the byline with

I am very intecrcsteds I want to takc thesc with MCesee

Q (by assistant prosccutor) You stated that you beccame a mem=
ber of the National Association for the Advancement of Colorcd Pcople
ono night as a lark out here with your minister and Sunday School
teachor,

A I didn't mean to call it a larke We (slalfals qenbial

Q As a mattcr of fact, ycu have been interested in this question
r

of the black and whitc races for scme time, haven't you?

A Ycse

Q Ovor a period of years?

A I would say sO, YGSe

Q Isntt it truc, along the line of Mrs, Handmaker's (juror's)
questions there, that tho primary purposc of disscminating this 1it-
orature herc is to dissominate your vicws as to the discrimination, or
whatever you want to call it, between the whitc and black pcople?

3t s nct trues

Q Isn't it strange that in your carly articles, inyour carly pub=-
lications, thosc articles agpear, onc by Braden and onc by you?




A That article I probably would have writton maybe a couplo of
Yyears from now, I wrotc it now bocausc I wanted to put it with tho
Braden article, ;

Q@ You did have it in the back of your mind, thon, to usc tho
medium for uour vicws of cclored pcoplc?

A At some timc or other, I intcnded to write an articlo on it,
YEeSae

Q And what is this onc horo? I notico you say "Doar RGA." 1Is
that you?

A That'!s Recaders Gotting Acquainted,
Q@ "We arc a lucal marricd couple in our 20's, Wo visit a nudist
camp in Indiana occasionally," What kind of trash is that? Who 1s
interested in whethcr somconc went to visit a nudist camp in Indiana?

A Well, maybo people aren'te, I don't know, But I put i1t in thoro,
Q Herc is onc othor thing you put in thorc,
Q@ ( by a juror) 1Is that the recd copy you arc rcading from?

Q The orange copye In your article, you stated that thero is
something wrong with the English version of the New Tostamcnt. Tho
way you put it herc,"Whilecstudying Greck, I carcfully avoidod rocading
the Now Testamcnt in English, as I didn't want to handicap my study
with a 'pony!", Will you tocll us what is wrong with tho Now Tcstamont
as it is written and distributed in all thc churchcs in English?

A TIf you had read tho articlc, ycsu'd undorstand cxactly what I
mcant, At tho timec, I was taking Now Tostamcnt Greock, and in a thoo=-
logical seminary, and rcading it in English at thc samc time would=--I
can't hink of the word--would hurt my scholarshipe, If I avoidecd recad-
ing it 1s English, I'd have to dig it osut of tho Greock, thorefore I
would be a better Grock studcnt,

Q What 1s a "pony"?
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A ¥You have heard of a Latin ponys 1t is a book that has tho
English translation already writton., They call it a pony probably be-
causc it helps youe

0 Arc you now rcading thce Ncw Testamont in English?

A Yos, I road it .occasiochallys I moan, cvVery onee in a whilo,
about as much a2 s--probably a 1ot morc than a 1ot ofpcoplcs

Q You rcad it in English and accept what is sald in thorc in
English?

L Yose That was for the purposc of whilc I was studying in
Grocke I wantod to bo a good studcnt, and I belicve I was a good
studontesess
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On the last day of the investigatisn, a nows commcntator
from WHAS (Couricr-Journal station) was summonecd to the
grand jury., Mcst of tho questioning coentered about his
7:30 a.m, nows broad cast of that day, It was read aloud
in the jury room, and ho was asked detalled questions abcut
ite Tho roanding sf the script was broken by comments

and questions by the prosceutor and jurors and by the
witnoss! answers, This is the statoment in full:

"Good morning!

"The easc of Androw E. Wade IV promiscs to become cnc of the most ine-
torosting, most significant and most noted of anything in recent Louis-
villo hilstory-- so this mignt bc o good time to go over a few things.

odcvionsly--0g well a s rapidly--since Wade
T

The casce has develouped s
obtained posscssion of a
sometimos we have lost b

.~uzo on Rone Court in Shively in May that
rack of somc significant factse

"In tho first placo, Wadc, a Negro, obtnined the house by purchasc
from Carl and Anno Bradon, Mr. Braden works on tho Couricr~Journal
copy dosk, and not long ago was tho information officer of a vigor-
ous 1lnecal unione It has beon allcged that Braden bought the house
sololy for tho purpcsc of sclling it to Wadc,

"Within a fow days of thc timc the Wade family moved into theilr now
homc-~this was in mid-May--rocks werc thrown through the windows, a
numbor of shots worc firecd into the housc--and on an adjoining fict

ono hight a fiery wooden cross was burncd, Thc ownors of the propcr-
ty latcr said they themsclvces burncd the cross--and the Commonwealth'!s
Attornoy found no law against it,

"Stops wore thon taken by the mortgage holdcr to collect on an $8000
loan on tho proporty--collect immediately and in fulls Our rocords
fail to show offhand just what happened in that casc, but it would
not be a bad guoss at all that it is still ponding in Circuit Court,

"But tho Wado's troublos werc just getting a good start, The night
of June 26th, a terrific blast rent the controversial 1ittle home--
destroying the funishings and fixtures of a bedroom and bathroom, and
ripping a huge hole in the floor, Some structural damage to walls
also was doneo At the time of the blast, Andrew Wade and his sife
and two friends were sitting on a porch on the opposite side of the
home from the center of the explosion,

"A few days later Mr, Braden claims that Commonwealth's Attorney A
Scott Hamilton proclaimed he was aware of the identity of the dyna-
miters, and would see that they were hustled to the bar of justice,
At about this same time the Wade home was put under 24-hour guard by
the County Police--and a visitor to the home ran into some difficulty
with one of the guards--the visitor and Wade were hauled into court,
found guilty of disturbing the peace, and were fined,

"The September Grand Jury began investigating the explosion and the
most disturbing of a number of disturbing things happehed all of a
suddens At the order of Commonwealth's Attorney Hamilton, what Bra-
den describes with some accuracy as a witch hunt, was launched., Ham-
ilton explained that he was making a two-way investigation of the
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cause of the bombing-- to detecrmine if it was done by persons trying
to chase the W des out of the neighborhood--or by Communists tos tir
up racial antagonisme.

"It was at this point that Mr. Hamilton was guilty of one of the more
reprehensible tecliniquss of Secrator Joseph McCarthy. The Common-
wealth'!s Attorney said thab 'they! had reported that the bombing might
have been staged by Communists. Prcssed by a number of reporters to
ldentify this mystorious, vague, unseen 'they! Mr, Hamilton refused,
But he continued to conduct the investigation with no little vigor,

"Many of the friends of this Negro couplc, as a result, have faced the
Grand Jury--and faced charges of contempt of court for rcfusing to
answor questions about mcmoership in the Communist Party, or a number
of its front organizatlions, Agents of the Commonwealth's Attornoy
have searched the dwollings of *wo of Wade'!s friends--and they havo

n o

come up with some left-wing literaturec,

"The matter has come to such a point that Attorney Grover Sales has
been asked by the Amcrican Civil Liberties Union to kcop a caroeful
eye on tho proccedings to seoc that nobody'!'s Constitubional rights are
trampled underfoot,

"It is impossible to escapc onc conclusion about the handling of this
casc so far, The fact that the home of a law-abiding citizon was
bombed, badly damaged--in fact, partly destroysd, has bocn lost in the
shuffle of talk of communism and scdition. Many pcoplc arc wondering
if Mre Hamilton is not trying 2 bit of lcgerdomain--if hc isn't trying
to distract attention from failurc to find the dynamiters by hauling
out the Red scarc,

"Tt 1s, it seoms to me, simply a mattor of good reporting to point

out that an incrcasing number of good, loyal Amorican citizens are
becoming increasingly alarmed about the increascd case with which tho
civil rights of morc and morc pecoplc arc flouted or contemptously
trampled underfoot, We havo, in thc past couplc of years, and pro-
sumably largely bccausc of the impotus of MeCarthyism, drifted far

away from Amorican concopts of protcction of the rights of all persons,
Now, all you need to do to start a hysterically frenzied alarm is to
start investigating Communism,

"The situation was summed up like this by a lawyer friend of mine:

We should maintain a wary eye for those who would destroy our system,
and curb our freedom--but they can steal our liberty just as complete-
ly protesting that they are protecting us from Communists as the Com-
munists can steal it--protesting it is for our own good,

"All this reminds me of a very fine, intelligent Negro friend of many
years ago, He was a teacher at one of the juniorhigh schools, an
active leader in trying to improve the lot of his race, Yet he con-
stantly was reminding both Negro and white folks who got in too big a
hurry~-and this is pretty much a direct quotation: !'Never in the his-
tory of the world has a people come so far from slavery in such a
short time as the Neogroes of thc United States since the Civil War,.
There is stlll a long way to go, but wec are getting there, Ve want

to continue to gect there, and the only way to do it is to make haste
slowlya "
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The prosecutor opened the questioning:

Q I have heard reports of your broadcasts which you carry at
7:30 of a morning, on WHASY over the past scveral days, so this morning
I turned it on and listened to it myself,

A I hopo you found i1t interestinge

Q I found it interesting and very resentful, between you and
me and the gatepost. Whilo I don't oxpect to cry on your shoulder,
and didn't ask you to comc heorc for that purposec, it secms to mec that
actually the ncwspapers and commentators might take into considera-
tion the sacrificcs of pecople who go into public office, I imagine
my income is a four of what it was before I camc over here, Tho
Grand Jury practically donates its services, and that sork of thing,
Nevertheless, I am surc you, being a wcll-educated pcrson and so on,
it 1s not nccossary for me to inform you of your Constitutional pri-
vilege, but it doos appcar to me on thc surface, if anybody wanted to
do it~-and I don't know whecthecr they do or whethcr they don't, or
whether they will or whether they won't--but actually, that article,
in my opinion, is criminally libclous, I think it teinds to obstruct
justice, and maybe a fcw othcer things, So if any question is asked
you that you don't hink you should answer for that purpose, you say
SO.II..

Withess was questioned about the script almost phrase
by phrase, The following is part of the exchange about
one paragraph (nwmber 7), Unless other wise indicated,
questions and comments are those of the prosecutor,

Q What about that would disturb you or anybody else?

A Scotty, in the climate of this country today I think anyone
who makes accusations like that and attempts to stir up emotions--
let me amend that--who stirs up emotions as any statement like that
will stir up emotions, rwuust be on very, very firm ground.

Q Well now, how do you know that I and this grand jury are not
on very, very firm ground?

A T don't know that youare noty, I only know that you have not
demostrated it yete.

Q The only place you got your information from is Braden, 1is
that right?

A Oh, no,

Who else, then told you what went on before the Grand Jury?

Q
A I got one statement from Carl Braden,

And the rest came from newspaper clippings and Braden?
Yese.

) So based on that information you thought that I had done a
number of very disturbing things. Now, was it your intent to imply
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that I, without any justification, was undertaking to disturb the
good people living in this community?

A Vould you say that again, please? (Question is read back by
the reporter.,) I don't know whether you had such intent. I think
that was the effecte

Q That was the effect of your statement?

A No, I think that was the effect of your actions, It was not
the effect of my statement,

Q What would the effect of your statement be, that the September
Grand Jury began investigating the explosion and the most disturbing
of a number of disturbing things happened,

A If I can guess the public reaction, I think that might raise
a question of doubte

Q  +sesFrom your knowledge--and you used to be a reporter around
the courthouse, is there any doubt in your mind but what this Grand
Jury and myself had the right to explore both theorles of this bomling

in order to determine the motive for it?
A No doubt whatsoevVereeease

Q@ (by a juror) 'I wonder if you will tell us why you concluded
that Braden was somewhat accurate in describing it as a witch hunt?
As I understand it, the sole source of your information was Braden
and what you recad in the papers

A The source of my information from Braden--let's get it clear
once and for all--is the single statement that he made last week,
and I don't know what Carl says he said or what the newspapers printed,
but Carl called us and gave us that statemont for the sake of 1ts most
offoctive usc. Weo did not use the statement religiously the way he
gave it to us, I bturned it around. I put his last sentonce first and
left out one paragraph, It happened we werc in a jam on the 5:30
news, I wrote a socction of the story, That!s the only thing Carl
Braden has said to me for--I am under oath, I hate to pin it down too
much--I think four or five months, I forget what casual conversation
we might have had that long ago, until I passed him in the hall this
morning and he says, "The Gestapo's got you, 004"

0 (by the prosccutor) That was this morning?
A Ycse
Q That was after you--

19

A That was when he saw mc in the hall out herc,

) Let me ask you this, I don't want to belabor the point, but
why would it be somewhat accuratc in his statement?

A That is the impression I have receciveds
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From recading thc newspapers?

-
J.L

A And from reading the newspaper and from continuing informa-
tion., Braden mocrely labeied it, I received my Impression from such

people as Dick Harwood, Briney, and our ctTher reporterSocs: ..

b

Q@ (by a juror) I still think thore are certain facts and cvi-
denco, I know as a newspapcr man you think you should be told every-
thinge I approciate that, That 1s your business, But after all, one
has to think in torms of %he sclving ol a situation such as this, And
did you know, too, that bthe rocazon that this casc is before the Grand
Jury at this time is thatv 1t was roquestcd by the Wade Commibtoe?

Did yovu. have that information?

A No, T did note

@ You seec, the point that I am trying to domonstrate to you is
that people on onc sido of a casgc or another tell you the facts--
and I am not naming definitely Mv, Braden, becausc vou. must have hcard,
being a newspaper man wao would went to be a fair wvepcrtor, you would
naturally want to got thc cthor side, too. ¥ou wouldn't want ycur
thinking to be influcnccd by onc side, Wc know, wo are all pcople,
and We use facts for our own purposcs, Now, these pcoplc who have
boon called in hore know that, that this investigotion is tho result--
am I correct in that, Mr. Hamilton?

THE PROSECUTOR: Ycs,

Q (juror continuing) --that this Grand Jury was given the under=-
standing from the boginning that the rcason thisc asc has becn presen-
tod was bocausc it had boen roquested, and in all sense of fair jus-

tiec, that was the reason it was prescentced horc,
A Vhat is your name, pleasc?
Q Mrs. Handmaker.

A I don'tthink that I even knew that thore was such a thing as
the Wade Committcce

Q I didn't oithor, beforc I got on this trial, but this 1s the

v

point, May I go on?

THE PROSECUTOR: Ycse

Q (continuing) Youare cnough in the public cye, you know
cnough about tho community of Louisville, you know cnough about what

is going on, don't you?

A Not nocarly enoughe I wish I kncw a lot morc.

Q Well, you wouldn't be in the position you are if you woren'f
a man of intelligencc,

A Thank youesseMay I summarize it? I have bocn critical of Mr,
Hamilton and the Grand Jury, cxcrcising a precrogative of a recporter
to toke information--a commentator, not a roporter--take the informa-
tion that is availablc and cxpress a view on it,
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Q@ I can apprcciatc that, Howevor, I am surc there aro e xcoptions
to every rule, and that rulc it socms to mc, in a casc of this kind,
whoro thore is greoat focling and great danger and groat controversy,
diffcrcnce of opinion, that you, becausc of your cxporicnec in this
fleld, would approciatc that and krow that, and rathor than \ivo tho
imprcssion--now, cven charging your word, I think tho word "adcquatoly
as a witeh bunt," telis me vory defin LtcLy what your pcrsonal thinking
ise "With some ﬂccvrqcy gives you a 1ittlc lceway, but you don'wu

want people to get in a stew and cdemonstrate and all unnecessarily,

We want to do this thing intelligently, and we want to, as your Negro
friendsy, not act in haste, but we want to be fair to everybody., Now,
you know that, being here, and I donit think you are doing your
listeners--that you are altogether just with them, As Isay, I am
close to this case, and I know a great deal more aboub it at the pre=-
sent time than you do, but I donit think you are altogether fair,

3 *® 3

The next witness was a Louisville Times reporter,

Q (by the prosscutor) Here day before yesterday I believe it
was, I think that you had occasion totalk to a Mr, I.0. Ford out here
in the hallway, outside the Grand Jury room, Is that true or not?

A T did,

Q It was reported to me on that occasion by two or three people
that they overheard what he sald to you. One of them, in fact, came
to me and said that his statements were so rcvolting they didn't want
to much hear what he had to say, and I asked what it portained to and
I was told that he admitted in substance that he was in favor of com-
munism and that sort of thing., Now, will you tell the Grand Jury as
best you can exactly what Mr, Ford told yourclative to whether or not
he was a Communist?

A Mr, Hamilton, I am porfectly willing to answer any reasonable
qucstions about myself or my personal knowledge of the case, and
whether I think they arc relevant or not is not the point, I would
respectfully answer those questions., Howcver, from the very beginning
of newspapers, thcre is a tradition grown up that the reporter can-
not divulge his sources, and when the source is known, cannot divulge
what passed betwcen them and what one of his news sources, because if
we didn't have such a policy, I think we would be in a very difficult
position in inspiring any sort of confidence in our scurces., For that
rcason, I must respectfully decline to answecr,

Q Will you state whether or not Ford told you that the Communist
literaturce found in his residcence was owned by him or by Bown or by
both of them jointly?

A Mr, Hamilton, I must refusc to answer that,

Q On the same grounds?
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Q Who instructed you to so answer thesc gucstions?

A I conferrcd with Mr, Issa
with Mr, Wilson Wya*tt, who is coui

aacs, who is the Managing Editor, and
nsel for thc newspapere

Q And they advisod you to give thcse answers, 1s that true?

A They advised me not to disclosc the substance of my conversa-
tion with any ncws sourcca

Lator the reporter was taken becfore the judge, He
persisted in hils rofusal to answer, and tho prosccu-
tor moved that Lic be sant to jall for contempt, Af-
tor longhi ny arenmo swecn counscel for the oapcr
and the )suhb,c ‘he co‘“t found the reporter in
contompt,. doundn. for a gtay in execuilon

of sembtencoe to cu 'b jm to preparc a writ of
habeas corpur in order to check the interprciation
of the statute in another court, The court grantoed
this roquest. Thercupon the prosccutor withdcrew
his motion that tho r cporter be held in contempt,




GUILT BY FRIVILEGE

As the investigation progresscd, the jury bocame
more and more interested in the political affiliations,
personal associations, and rcading habits of wit-
nesses.,

3*

The second time shc appcared before the jury, a
white woman, a friond of the Wades, tried hard
to cooperate, This is part of her testimony,

Q 1.0, Forde Do you know him?

A Yes, I met Mr, Ford--I don't know, I believe he was intro-
duced to me, I am not sure, by Alberta Ahearn, once at-~I think it was
in a Wade Defense lMeeting,

Q Any other meetings?

A Yes, I seen him once at Fifth and York, 1Is that where the
library is? PFifth and York?

Q Yese

A I went there with a Miss Bell, asked me to go to a meeting
there with them, Some kind of a peace meeting.

Q. How long ago?

A Well, I can't tell you exactly, but it was maybe approximately
three, two or three years ago, probably,

Q Was that the American Peace Crusade, I believe they called 1t%

A It was some kind of meeting. Mrs, Bell--I tell you how I met
her, I was working at a home supply place up here. I don't know the
name of the street, But I just went up there for a few times to work.
It was a sales company, and I met Mrs, Bell up there, and she asked
me 1f I would attend the meeting with her., She had a car and I went
to it. And Mr, Ford was there,

Q Mr, who?

A Mr, Ford was there at that meeting, Mr. Ford and a lady--I
don't remember her name, Something like Mooso, I don't remember,

Q Was that the only meeting you ever attended whore Ford was
present?

A Well, I believe maybc 1t is, He may have boen at anothcr onc
of the Wade mcetings, but I couldn't say for surc,

Q On thosc occasions, and especially on the occasion of the meot-
ing out at the public library, wasn't there certain literature passed
out by Ford?

A Well, him and this lady were conducting this meecting.




Who was the lady?

Q
A I don't know what her namc was, -Moose I think her name was,
Q

Pidn't they pass out litcrature?

A Thoy passed out something, I don't know what it was., And
they gave mo some of it, but I ncver dild got to read it, I just threw
1taslde.

Q (by a juror) Did the other peoople read biells

A I don't know whether they did or note

0 Couldn't you sec whether they werc rcading 1it?

A T don't know whethor they read theirs or not. They probably
stuck 1t in their purse or pocket and took it home with theme

Q Was it a newspaper, magazine, mimeographcd bulletin, or what?

A I don't romember exactly, but I think it was just little pam-
phlets or paper,

Q About how many pamphlets?

A I wouldn't know about that, either, I believe there was maybe
a little booke I am not sure, and=-

Q What was the hoading on 1t?

A I roally don't know,

Q Was thore any illustration, plcturecs on 1t?
A

Well, I tell you what they did have. They had a lot of pic-
turos sot up along the side of the wall,

Q Picturcs of what?

A Well, just ordinary picturos. Thoy sald they were from
Russiae Tho best I remember, that's what they sald, but--

Q Don't you remember what they were?

A Nos They lookod likc just ordinary pictures, like you would
think they was pictures from herc, At lcast, that's what I thought,

Q Were they houses, farms, or=--
A Somo of thom was people, and somc was houses.

0 What were the peoplec doing? Carrying bables, standing in a
group, or what?

A No., I really didn't pay too much attcntion to 1t myself,

Q Wero thore any flags on thec pictures?
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A I qon't recall, but I do remombor something about a girl., I
belicve it was a girl and a dog, I think, on one picture, I really
wasn't interested in it; and I didn't pay too much attontion to it.

Q Whon they told you they were from Russia, did it strike a note
with you?

A Well, I just didn't beliovc they were from Russia., I sald
they looked like thoy were some of our pictures, is what I said,

Q Theremust have becn somc writing on them, wasn't thore?
A Yes, honey, but I didn't read it.

Q I know, I know a lot of timcs we look at those things and
don't see them, but were they in English?

A Oh, that I don‘t know cither, because I didn't read the writ-
ing, and I would have had to have went over closc to it and put my
glasscs on to have rcad it, and I know a lot of peoplc did get up and
go read it, but I didn't,

Q Even if you weren't intcrostecd, can you remembor--I mean, I
don't imagine Russian language is a lot different, but would it be
unfamiliar?

A I don't think it would be in Russian, because we couldn't
have read it if it had becn,

Q I have scen posters in this country, in French, particularly
travel folders, Would it be something you would not rccognize as
English?

A You mean the letters?

0 Yes,

A Honey, I didn't read it at all, I wouldn't know,

Q Even looking at it, it wouldn't make any impression on you?

A No, From where I was sitting, I couldn't tell anything about
the readinge

Q The letters?

A No.

Q Whether it was in English or whether it might have been in
some foreign language?

A It could have becn, but if it was, I didn't notice it,.
Q You can go into a travel agency=--

A I believe they did--there was something said that they was
pictures from Russia, I do remember that much,




Q Who said that?

A I don't recall who said that, but I belicve these people that
was giving the lecture,

Q Ford?

And this woman, I believe they were the ones that said it,

A
Q How old a woman was shs?
A

She was-~I woulidn't say, She was kind of elderly-like woman,.
0 Dark or light-complected?
A I think she is light-complected, Kind of grayish, like, hair.
Q Did she wear glasses?

A I don't remembers I believe her name was Mooses I am not
what they called her,.

Q M-u-t-h?
A No. Moose, It sounded more like that to me,

Q Did she give you the impression she was telling Ford what to

A Oh, I didn't pay enouch attention to know,

Q Was she in charge of thc mecting, or was Ford in charge of
the mceting?

A That I wouldn't know either. They was just both up there,
was all I could tell you,

0 How many people were at this meeting?

A I'd say approximatcly about betwsen twenty-five and thirty,
thirty-five or forty, somothin g like that, Now, that's a rough
guess, but there wasn't so very many people there,

N Did she ask you to contributc any money or sign anything there?

A Well, yos, They asked for donations, but I told Miss Bell to
not--we didn't want to give thom anything., She didn't give them any-
thing, clthor, and I didn't.

@ But they didn't ask you to sign anything, a plcce of paper
they sont around?

A No, ma'ameesess
After boing shown a pilc of pamphlets, none of which

the witness was sure she had ever sccn beforc, tho
following questioning occurred:
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Q@ (by tho prosccutor) Have you ever soen theso magazines such
as theso--"Soviet Union," up at the top of it?

A I don't know, Thas might be cne of the pictures that she had
up. I am not sure, but I didn’t pay any atteutlon to 1%,

Q You'd rememter 1f you had sesn a magazine?

A I believe tney had pictures something iike that, just ordin-
ary pictures, and they had a waols row of them, wes the only thing I
could recall,

Q Could it havs bsen a whole row of those magazines?

A No. They were about thabt high, I believe, The pictures were.

Q (by a juror) Were they framed?

A No, I don't think so, Some of them was, .1 believe some of
them were framed pictures, aand some of them was--

Q Were they on a piece of pasteboard, pasted on there?

A I really don't know, because I didn't go over and examine
them, and I was sitting way over in the room, and I just locked. They
was up on the side of the room. In fact, I didn't pay any attention to
them., I was more lisbtening to their speech, In fact, I wasn't a lot
interested in it. 1t didn't concern me, I was asked tO g0s:.seee

Q May I ask another question that doesn't pertain to these pub-
lications? What is this Progressive group that you sald you went to
these meetings with different people? Vhat is that?

A TIt's a club, where colored people and white people go to-
gether, There 1s no segregation.

Q Do they have a program? It is soclal, or what 1s 1t?
A Well, I just don't know about that,

Q When you got there, do you have discussions, danco? What 1is
the purpose of it? What do you all mect for? What kind of meetings?

A I honestly don't know what they mcet for, I just went because
I enjoyed--we was just having some fun, is all, They did havo some

spcoches and all, but I recally don't know what they talked about, bo=-

cause I didn't pay too much attention to it,

Q Who did you go to thc mooting with?

A I went by myself a lot of timcs, and several pcople went with
me at different times, I belicve that--I am not sure who told me a-
bout it first. I beliove Carroll was the one told mec about it, Al-
fred Carroll, And then I went just to scc what was going on,

0 Is hc a white person?

A He is a colored lawycr, And then a lot of my friends went,
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just like I did, They just went to sec what was going on, because
they were curious. We didn!'t know what--

Q In every meeting, did you have a speaker?
A For a while I believe it was every Saturday night.

0 Don't you rocall what they talked about? I mean, what was
the subject of their talks?

A Well, voting was ono thing, It was Progressive voters, I do
recmembcor that, But that'!'s about all I do remember on the speeches,
but I will tell you who made most of the spoeches, as I can recall,
Profosaor Birdwhistlic, He was the ono made most of the speeches, but
T roally don't know what ho talked about because I never paid too
much attontion to him,

Q (by tho prosccutor) Lot mc ask you this question, and I wish
you would give it somc thought and give us a good answer--I mean, at
lcast a sincore answer, and I don't have any rcason to think you
won't, but at any of thesec mectings at the library or at the Progres-
sive Club, did anyono tell you that you ought to join the Party, the
Communist Party?

A No, they did not, because thoy certainly would not have got
me in the place if I knew that they was--if I know it was a Communist
club, I cortainly wouldn't be in 1tsesees

Q Have you over been told at any of these mcetings or by an
individual that is, say, within the last two or three years--I may
have asked you this boforc--how much nicer it would be to live under
the Communist rule than it would be the democratic form of government?

A No, I haven'Gessaes

Q Haven't you boen told by Bown or Ford or some of these pcople
along the line that it would bec a good idea to stir up trouble betweon
whites and colorod pcople?

A Oh, no, no, Mr, Hamilton., I novor was told that, becausc any-
body wouldn't tell me that bocausc I would tell them right off that
thoy was wronge I don't believe anybody would suggest that to me.

3 e ¥*

Early in the investigation somc witnesses vigorously
protestecd as ridiculous the prosocutor's public de-
claration that the bombing of the Wade homc might

have boon a part of a Communist plot to stir up racial
troublos They rofused to answer questions of perscnal
association and reading habits on the grounds that

such questions were irrelevant to the identity of the
porson who bombed the housce The court did not uphold
them on grounds of irrelcvancy, and six withesses
finally refuscd to answer quostions under the priviloge
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granted by the Fifth Amendment of the U, S. Constitution
and Sece 11 of the Kentucky Constitution, All of

these witnesses were latcr indicted under the state
sedition law,

W

Carl Bradon's final statemcnt in regard to his and his
wife's position was made to the Grand Jury on October 1
as follows:

"on September 15, we camc bofore this Grand Jury in good faith in an
effort to help find the pecople who bombed thc Wade housc, We and
other friends of Wade had insisted that the Grand Jury investigate

the bombing. We cooperated with the jurors by tolling them everything
we knew about the sale of the house and about the bombing, Since then,
it has become evident that this investigation is not directed at
catching the bombers, If 1t werc somcone would have been indicted by
now, If the Grand Jury docs not know who bombed the house, it is bo=
causc Hamilton is with-holding information from it, or the County
Polico are withholding information from Hamilton,

"Touisville Police Chief Carl Heustis told us a fow days after tho
bombing that County Police had a statement from a man involved in tho
dynamiting, and that this man had told the goneral area in which the
dynamite was obtained., Houstis told us in grent detail what typ' of
pcople blew up the housce

"on July lst, Hamilton himself called off a Grand Jury investigation
of the bombing becausc hc said the police knew who did it and would
make arrests in a few days, Instcad of indicting the peoplc, Hamlilton
has madec public statemonts putting us in the roloc of defcndants. He
has said he will charge us with contcompt or obstructing justice, He
has hinted that wec may be charged with somec seditious plot or cven
conspiracye.

"Under these eircumstances, we feel that any answors wc give to any
question might tond to incriminatec us. Wo arc thercforc invoking
Scetion 11 of the Kentucky Constitution which provides that no porson
shall be compcelled to give ovidencc against himsclf,"

% e %
The prosccutor consistontly admonishcd witnesscs appoaring

beforc the jury. For oxample, on Scptember 24, when Bown
appeared for the sccond time, thoe prosccutor said:

QO +ee.At that time (Bown's first appecarance before the jury) you
were admonished concerning your Constitutional privilege not to testi-
fy about facts which would tend to incriminate you in the commission
of a crime, You recall that, don't you?

Az Yes: sy

Q And under the law, a man cannot be compelled to give evidence
against himself, ©Now if these questions that I am going to ask you,
and perhaps some members of the Grand Jury will want to ask you too,
in your opinion tend to incriminate you, you say so and we will go out
and let the Court rule on itesess
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At later points in this testimnny the following
statements were made:

Q Let me point this out to you, Mr, Bown, The Grand Jury is in-
vestigating this explosion, as you know, which occurred out on Rone
Court, You know that, don't you?

A Yes sir,

Q And there have besn two theories advanced as to how that ex-
plosion occurred and why, and one of them being~--at least two I
sliould say--one of the being that it was done by white people to run
the colored family out of the neighborhood; the other being that it
was done by persons btryirg to stir up trouble between the colored and
the white race here in Louisville, and the questions concerning Com-
munism in zny way pertaining to the theory that it was done to cause
trouble, And I might say that the American Bar Association as an
oxample in 1951 put out a pamphlet setting out the danger of Communism
to this country, and they circulated that throughout America among all
the lawyers in this country, and giving the people the inside story so
to speak, about Communism that is that it is bad and it is definitely
determined to overthrow the governmont in this country by forece and
violence, and the principles sct out in that pamphlct and in all works
on Communism and lMarxism and Leninism say that Communists want to hold
the courts in disrcpute and that they want to stir up trouble between
the white and colored race, and that is really the reason for going
into Communistic end of it. Now as I stated, and as you have takcn
advantage of the Fifth Amcndment, so you statc, and the Constitution
of Kentucky, I belicve it is Scction 11, I anticipatc that you won't
want to answer any of thesc qucstions, but ncvertheless I will ask
them,

A It is quitc obvious to mc that thec bombing was donc by pcoplc
who wanted todrive the Wades out of their home, becausec it was a deli-
berate campaign on the part of some pcople to stir up violecnce against
the Wadess As far as the political angle, I think it is complctocly
feloog. Tt thinlc It 38 foollah. .. .

Q Do you belong to any organization which advocates the follow-
ing: Exciting and inflaming our so-called minority groups?....Do you
belong to any organization which has as one of its purposes infiltra-
ting government departments for the purpose of obtaining informa-
tion to be funneled or given to a foreign power or its agents? Do you
belong to any organization which has as one of its 1 rposes infil-
trating the press, the radio, movies or TV for the reasons or purposes
of disseminating information favorable to the Soviet Union? Do you
belong to any such organizations?

The witness refused to answer all of these guestions,
Then the prosecutor asked him if he belonged to a long
list of organizations which he said "have been put on
the subversive list by the United State's Attorney.,"
The witness also refused to answer these guestions,
After the court had sustained him in his refusal to
answer, they returned to the jury room, and the fol-
lowing exchange took place:
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THE PROSECUTOR: Well, Mr, Bown, in view of the Court's ruling
that you don't have to answer that question or any of those questions
because it might incriminate you--I disagresc with the Court--there 1s
nothing more I can do, I have no more questions to ask you.

THE WITNESS: Mr., Hamilton if you have any concrete evidence---=-

THE PROSECUTOR: Just don't say anything to me. I am asking the
questions, You can answer them or not, I don't want any speeches.
Do you all want to ask any questions?

3

Two women called rather late in the investigation as
witnesses at first refused to be sworn at all and were
sent to jail for contempt., Tho followlng exchange
occurred in open court prior to the scntencing of tho
first onc:

THE WITNESS: If he would have let me explain, I am not taking
the oath because I am not going to testify. I'd like to explaln the
reason for that 1f I may.

THE: COURT:  All right,

THE WITNESS: The reason I am not is that if I had any informa-
tion about the bombing I would have come here long ere now to give 1t,
because I am anxious to see the real ciminals who did that crime out
there be apprehended, but it appears to me from the reports in the
paper that Mr. Hamilton is harrassing and heckling Mr. Wade's
friends to the point where people are becoming very frightened in the
commnity, It seems to me that people are afraid to open their
mouths any more, and say a Negro is a human belng.

THE PROSECUTOR: I think this, It follows that pattern, to come
in the court, ridicule the Court, and the prosoccutor and that sort
of thing, and I am tired of it, and I move she be sent to jail for
contempt of Court,

% 3% *
During tho contempt hearing of.the second woman
who refusod to testify, the following conversation
occurred:

WITNESS: 1In view of the types of things that have bee going
what I rcad in the papers--

COURT: I don't carec anything about that. That's beside the

PROSECUTOR: I objcct to that,
COURT: Do you rcfusc to bc sworn?

WITNESS: Yes, I dos
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THE COURT: Do you refuse to obey the order of the Court that you
be sworn or affirm that your testimony will be the truth?

THE WITNESS: Well, does one have any--
THE COURT: dJust answer yes or not,
THE WITNESS: Does one have any right of attorney?

THE COURT: Yes, you may get an attorney, but the lawyer wouldn't
do you any good now becausc I just want to krow yes or no, whether you
refuse.,

THE WITNESS: Could you delay your ruling until I consult an
attorncy?

THE PROSECUTOR: I object to that. The law says she is to be put
in jaile

THE COURT: The law is plain, Take her back in there and under-
take to swear her, and if she refuses, I will have to rule she is in
contempt of court

THE WITNESS: What will that mean, Judge Curtis?....

THE COURT: oeeo0ontempt of court, because of your refusal to
obey the order of the Court, Thc order is that you take an cath or
affirmation to tell thc truth before the Grand Jury, and if you re-
fuse to do that, you have refusecd to obey the order of the Court, and
you arc in contempt of court, and I will have to send you to jail,

34 an %
S i x

During one contcmpt hecaring the assistant prose-
cutor said:

"Samo business, Judgc, samec Fifth Amendment Communist business
that woe haxo been having here. for months, It amounts to the same
thingseese

Lator during the same day, onc of thec jurors
was urging a witness to cooperate, Shc began:

Q May I spocak?
THE ASSISTANT PROSECUTOR: If you want to waste your time,

Q I don't feel like I am wasting my time, I do want to say
this, Somectimes one has to disprove in order to prove. You will
agree with that I am sure, I think wec on this jury arc as ahxious to
disconncect you--and I think your lack of coopcration tics our hands,
Now if we ask you if you know somebody like Mr, Rchner, and you ro=-
fuse to answer on the basis that you might incriminatc yoursclf, then
it leaves us no altornative to formulatc ideas, which pcrhaps you




-H3=

aren't being fair to yoursclf. I don't know, That's the only suppo-
sition that we as a jury can work on,

A Well, I have to makc that decision, and that is my decision.

Q Well, I just wantecd you to know that the jury in a major, its
hands are tied, because as I said originally, in order to disprove
something-~to prove it either way, you don't want it to be, but you
have to disprove it, And if you don't have the cooperation of a wit-
ness, one doesn't have that opportunity, and conclusions arc drawn,

On March 31, 1955, scveral wcoks aftcr Carl Braden
had been vtried and shortly boefore his wife, Annc, was
schoduled to go on trial, thc proseccutor participated
in a pancl discussion at the annual convention of thoe
Kentucky Bar Association, The Louisville Times repor-
ted in part as follows:

A panel of lawyers at the State Bar Association convention yesterday
stongly defended the right of defendants to invoke the Fifth Amend-
ment, And they criticized Jefferson County Commonwealth's Attorney
As Scoot Hamilton for attacking people for claiming the protection
of the Amendment ceoes

Hamilton declared: "The very fact that a man claims the privilege
indicates that he is guilty of the crim he's accused of, It 1is an
admission that he is guilty and he has no place in public office"....




FOREWARD

These exerpts from the transcript of the proceedings of the Septem-
ber, 1954 Grand Jury in Loulsville, Kentucky tell a story of our
times., They represent a segment of history procfoundly significant,
not just for the principals concerned, but for all the people of
Amorica, They are presented here in the hope that their lessons
will make some humble conbtribution in the advance of the American
people toward real democracye.

Some background information is necessary to understand fully the
events which were occurring behind the closed doors of the grand
jury room,

Andrew Wade IV, a young Negro vebteran, and hls wife wanted to buy
a house, They wanted a ranch type house away from the crowded
city, After a fruiltless search in the Negro communities in and
around Louisville, they began to look at houses in so-called white
communities, They found several which they liked., However, each
time the deal fell through when the seller discovered they were
Negro,

Finally, in the spring df 1954 lir, Wade asked Carl and Anne Braden,
a white couple, 1f they would purchase and transfer a house to him.
They said they would. He found a house which he liked near Shively,
a suburb of Louisville, The house was located in a neighborhood
where only white pemp le lived, The deal was closed, the house
transfoerred to the Wades,; and they began to move in on May 13, 1954,

When the builder of the house, James Rone, Sr., discovered the

final buyver was a Negro he was quite disturbed. Later Mr, Rone,

the real egstate agent who handled the transaction, and a group of
about twenty men visited the Braden home late at night, Threatening
remarks were made to Mr, Braden by one man in the crowd. On May 15
a rock wrapped in an insulting message was thrown through the front
window of the Wade home, Hostile crowds gethered in the neighbor-
borhood., That night a cross was burned in the lot adjoining the
home, and about midnight a round of rifle shots were fired into

the house, A campaignh of anonymous threats began against both the
Wades and tho Bradens, Police protection was demanded for the VWades,
For a while the county police ecstablished a 24-hour a day guard,
Later this was reduced to night-time guard only. The guard con-
gisted of one or two pollcemen sitting across the road in the yard
of the Rone family., The insurance company cancclled the insurance
on the home, and the bank instituted proceedings to foreclose the
mortgage on grounds of a technicality. The situation remained

tonse for two or three weeks; then things seemed to settle down,

On June 27th about 12:30 a.,m, the home was shattered by a blast of
dynamite placed under the floor,

As woeks passed and no arrests were made there was a rising de-
mand for an official investigation of the bombing. The September
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Grand Jury took up the mattcr. 4t the end of their investigation,
they brought in sedition indictments against Carl and Anne Bradon;
Vernon Bown, a truck driver who had stood voluntoer suard at the
Wade home; L.0. Ford, his 79 year old roommato; Louisc Gilbert,

a social worker; and LeRuc Spiker, who until shortly before had
been employed in a local factory. Bown was also indicted for con=-
tempt and for having causcd tho explosion. Latcr the Bradens, Bown,
Ford and Lewis Lubka, a union stoward at the local Gonoral Elcctric
plant, who has also acted &s a volunteer puard, werc indicted under
the sedition law for conspiracy to destroy property to achleve a
political end--Comminism- A1 of the dcfendants are white, Maxi-
mum penalty for each count undcr tho state sedition law is 21

years in prison and/or a $J0,000 fine.

In one sense, the individual decfendants arc not important. They
are hostages to segregstion and self-incrimination, Therefore,

no attempt has been medo to detall the rolo they played as indivi-
dual: citizens in supporting the Wadecs' right to live whore they
chose. Howover, soveral trends, broader in thelr significance

than the lives and wolfarc of the individuals involved, becamo
apparent in the grand jury proceccdings, These tronds arc set forth
in the following cxcerpts. They are significant for all Amcricans,




APPENDIX I

(Excerpts from a special presentment of the grand jury, as
quoted in the Courier-Journal, 10-2-54.)

This grand jury wes distressed at the fact that while it was attempting
to get the truth of the matter, the Couricr-Journal and the Louisville
Times, the only daily papers in this community, saw fit to belittle
its offorts to discover just what connection the Communists had with
the explosion, and to associatc this investigation with those conduc-
ted by Senator McCarthy, and to print in minute detail prepared state-
monts of witnosses who refused to state whether or not they were Com-
minists or members of other subversive orgenizations, and some of
whom even refused to be sworn by the grand jury; and to play up in
headlines their accusations that the investigation by the grand jury
was a"witch hunt"eeeeee

This grand jury believes it improper to write such material as appeared
in the Couricr-Journal and the Louisville Timcs and broadcast by WHAS
on its 7:30 am news broadcast during the coursec of an investigation
being conducted by the grand jury or any duly constitued authority,

and boliove it borders on the obstruction of justicce. We do not con=-
dono the material printed in the Shively Newsweck which tends to in-
cito people and encourage racial animosityeees..(This is the only men-
tion the grand jury makes of the Shively Nowsweccka )

We believe that radio station WHAS will render a real public service
if it will give more publicity in its scripts to the evils of commun-
ism rather than endeavor to browbeat and intimidate the authorities
on the pretense of the protecting of individual rights.

This is especially true of the script on its 7+30 am news broadcast,
conducted by Richard Oberlin., We wish to emphasize that witnesses
involved in this investigation have been asked questions relating to
communism or Communist sympathy when there was reason and proof for
such questions, and that no one of these persons need have been embar-
rassed in the eyes of the public except for his own actions in dis-
cussing what occurred with newspapser reporters, after leaving the
grand- jury room,

We acknowledge, of course, that this court 1s obligated to abide by
the Constitution and the laws of the State, but there have been in-
stances wherc wo folt that a much stronger law should be cnacted

so that it will be impossible for certain of thesc witnesses to ob-
struct the investigation of the facts surrounding this cascesss

We recommend that a copy of this report and a rosume of the facts do-
veloped, and clippings of all newspaper articles and radio scripts per-
taining to this matter be forwarded to the F.B.I., the United States
Attorncy General, the district attorney in this district, the Fedcral
Communications Commission, to Scnator Jenncr of the Scnate Committec

on un-Amorican activities (the internal-sccurity subcommittcc), and

to Congressman Velde, of the Housc Committee on UnAmcrican Activities,




APPENDIX II

(Exccrpts from Couricr-Journal cditorial, September 17, 1954.)

THE CRIME WAS BOMBING, NOT BELIEFS

ceeello folt strongly, and said clearly, that the Bradcens!' action in
buying by subterfuge in a white community a house which they then
turned over to a Ncgro friend, was doplorablc., Instcad of advancing
thc causc of bettor racial relations, a causc which had progrossod hore
without benefit of the Bradcns' shock treatmont, they have harmed its
advanccmont perhaps irrcparably. They have embittored and endangered
their friends thec Wados and have sct in motion forces of uglincss and
bigotry that will not soon bc stilled.

But, having madc this clcar, wo must manifcst thc doopost disapproval
of the linc of quostioning followed by thc Commonwcalth's Attorney, A.
Scott Hamilton, during a grand jury investigation of the roecent explo-
sion at the Wade housc,

On the pretext that both the housc purchase and thc bombing mey be
part of a Communist plot, Mr., Hamilton asked Mr, and Mrs, Braden a
series of queostions on theoir politicalbelicfs, their assoclates, their
rcading habits and their mombcrship in a number of organizations,

In our opinion the rofusal of Mr, and Mrs, Braden to answor theso
quoestions is quite corrcct, MNr, Hamilton has produced not the slight-
ost evidencc to uphold his thcory of a Communist plot. He has paid
very little attontion to thc alternative and much morc likely theory
that the bombing was the work of hoodlums who roscntcd a Nogro's pur-
chasc of a house in a whitc arca. If he has any facts or indicatlons
to back up the Communist plot idca, it is his duty to lay thesc bofore
the grand jury., Thc qucstions ho has asked the Bradens scom designod
to forcc them ecithor to call thomsclves Communists or, by rcfusing to
answor, to give him the right to call thom so,

But oven if both thce Bradens had said yes to all of Mr, Hamilton's
lcading quostions, this is still a far cry from proving tho oxistonce
of a plot or thoir conncetion with such a plot, Wc rogret docply

that Judge Curtis lont himsolf to this display of local McCarthyism
and we hope that beforo the witch hunt procccds any further, the Judgo
will recall to his associate the rcal objcctives of the inquirye. Tho
matter under investigation is not what the Bradens belleve or read,

It is the wanton destruction of a man's house in the middle of the
night by .. persons who only accidentally avoided the further crime of
murder, OQuestions which throw light on this affaira re urgently needed,.
But questions which merely establish the self-evident fact that the
Bradens hold unpopular views are in the highest degree irrelevant,
They are, moreover, symptons of the prevalent hysteria which this com=-
munity has previously escaped and into which it should not be dragged
now by a prosecutor who does not seem very clear elther as to his
duties or the rights of witnesses in a democratic socilety.




unbolievablc and assine decision by a stacked Supreme Court which

would sbolish Statc Rights, destroy the U. S. Constitution, strike
down and decstroy the Whitc Racec. These have been the fatal signs

afid portcnts of the rising rcd burcaucracy over a betraycd pcople

and republic,

It would bo uscless and disgusting to enumcrate all of the usurpation
of power and unconstitutional act of Congress and othcr branches of
our fedcral govcerument in the past twenty ycars., How the pcople of
this rcepublic couid stand idlc and watch tho Congross as it was ro-
duccd to a cowardly and cringing rubbecr stamp, is bcocyond my comprc-
honsion, How thoy could have sat still whilc burcau was pilcd upon
burcau and dircctive ilssucd issucd by the reams for burcaucrats ap-
pointecd overnight to sbrut about cxcreising every kind of control over
our lives and propcrty, cxecpt scif-control, This will bec thc strangc
inganity which scized the White pcoplc, and about which the historians
of the future will writec,

Today, not only in Amcrica, bu® throughout the world thc White pcoplc
arc hommed in and surroundcd by colorcd pooplcs They live Litecrally
in a sca of color, Tho only chance or hopc for the survival of the
Whito Raco in a world's population which out-number it ton to onc

is by adhcronce to a strict rulc of scgrcgation. They must main-
tain their inalionable rights of choicc and privacy or clsc as a race
they will surcly pcrish,

It was our Crcator that fashioncd thc Whitc and thce Black racos, and
commandod that they rcproducc aftcr theoir kinde Scgregation of races
and spocios ls oxprosscd in all of naturc from the giant clephant to
the smallcst insccts A bluebird docs not flock or mix with a black=
bird or a rodbird, In all of God's crcation, man is tho only crca-
turc that disobey the divinc law.of scgrcgation,

Thoe Marxist world piotters well know that non-scgrcgation lcads to
miscogonation and racial mixturc, which in turn will destroy tho
White Racc and populate the world with a mongrel half-brocd tribe,
They know that tho White man has stood throughout the conturics a
road block to tho march of slavery and their ambition of putting a
firm hocl on thc nock of mankinde

The groat mcdia of pross, radio and scrcon are largely controlled by
the cnemics of this rcpublic and arc being used to clamor down and
gilcnco all who seck to cxposc troasonable activitics,s It is worse
than folly to cxpeet to lcarn thce truth from such channcls of public
Information, Thesc channcls of public information arc morc or leoss
under tho domination of an intcrnational moncy mob that mastcrminds
tho world Communist apparatus., They have their henchmon, and dupcs
and tools in cvory locality as watchdogs to rcport thc namc of thosc
who t ry to dofond thomsclves and the Constitution of the Unitcd, so
thoy can bo marhed for a smcar attack by tho kopt press, Thelr
monopoly on the mctropolitan ncws is notorious and beyond disputc,
Thoy arc dominant in tho industrial, financial, and political lifec
of tho world and have brought many pcoplc in Amcrica into such cco-
nomic slavery that they arc now afraid to whisper a word of protest
against the vulgar frauds which arc paraded almost hourly before their
cycss This 1s the alarming and shamcful condition of our affairs at
this moment,
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(Excerpts, front page editorial in the Shively Newsweek, 5-~20-54,)
HAS THE WADE'S SHIVELY 'DREAM HOME! TURNED OUT TO BE A NIGHTMARE?

- by John 1y Bitt

For the past week the most talked about news in Shively and this area
has been our new negro neighbors, And it should be a leading issve
too, When the Wades moved into their “dream house" on Rone Court
they did so in a furtive fashion, saneaking around, with the help of
their white friends, the Carl Bradens, who thought so dearly of these
negroes that he went to quite a bit of "finagling" to purchase this
house, then immediately trensferred the deed into Wade's name,

Wo wonder if this is truly a move of friendship or an organized at-
tempt to place colored people in a neighborhood that has in the pest
been all-white, and to cause panic or possibly blocdshed between the
whites that have lived in this fair community, and the lncoming
NegrocSesssesTo our way of thinking, this is not a soearch for happl-
ness or a dream home, but a means toward something much deeper end
Mmore SOriouS......Is Wade, with the help of Braden, roally looking
for happiness, or is he being a martyr for a cause? What cause? The
Cause of non-segregation, or is it the cause which made Stalin the
lion of Russia, or could it be tho causc of the Communists in this
country to encourage panic, chaos, and riot to lower the morale of
the American pcople?

Braden stated in an article in the Louisville Courier=-Journal Monday
that acceptance of the Wades in the Shively area would prove "tho

test of domocracy"., Democracy is the will of the majority, whero
the supreme power rcsts with the pcople, Ve don't think tho opinion
of the majority of thc pcoplec in this arca is in agrocoment with this
Negro familye

The ontire incidont boils down to this fact, Thc majority of rosi-
donts in this community, wo foel, do not want non-scgrogation. "ono"
colorod family wishes to settle in our midst, knowing of this feoling,
Mr, Braden thon has the audacity to infor, that wo arc not Domocratic.
His statcmont in the Couricr-Journal rocads: "Wo fool that overy man
has a right to live whore he wants to, rogardless of the color of his
skin., This is tho tcst of Democracy. Either you practice what you
proach, or you shut up about belioving in Domocracy." What, thon is
being Democratic? The law docs statc that the colored racc can live
anywhere they choosc, but therc is no law protceting the feoeling of
the whitoc race at all, If wc wish to mix, thorc arc numorous, modcrn
up-to-datc communitics that have boon cstahlishcd by whitc familios,
and given up for tho bettorment of thc colored racce Tho West End 1is
a primc oxample, Now, what of thc white raco In the instancos whor«
we do not wish to mix, which is "our Domocratic right", isn't it boin,
takon away from us when we arc forced to do so against our Will? seee

We arc an casy-going racc and it is so casy to road alout incidonts
similar to this happening othor placcs and shrug it off with tho
thought "that couldn't happon here", Eithor you take a flrm stand
now or takc the conscquenccs along with your indiffcronccl




(Lotter published on cditorial page of Shively Newsweck, 6-3=54)
WADE PURCHASE A PREMEDIATED FRAUD

The brazcn discrimination against the White peg le by subversive
prossurc groups and crookcd and controllcd politicians should be
brought to an cnde

Neithor time nor spacc hore will permit a full and proper discussion
of thc groatest pcril that has cver threatoned the Caucasian peoplcse
I can only makc the molancholy picturc pass beforec you like a dark
shadow,

Tho premediatod and corrupt fraud by a copy-rcader for The Louisville
Courier Jouranl, to obtain title to a piece of real estate in an
exclusive White community for a negro family was pursuant to a Com~-
munist conspiracy that has for its objective the establishment of a
black beach-head in every VWhite subdivision,

No honest court will hesitate one minute to cancel and set aside the
deed to this property which obviously and admittedly was obtalined by
gross misrepresentation and fraud, ¥No rule of law is more solis and
long standing than the one which does not allow a person to gather
the fruits of his own crimc--to take advantage of his own fraud.

The long and unbroken control in Washington by a sinister group of
which Franklin Delano Roosevelt, Harry Solomon Truman, and Dwight
David Eisonhower have boen the top-bracket front men, has ecnabled
theso arch conspirators to brcak down one consitutional safeguard
after another and to lot Communist spics swarm over the ramparts to
takoc key positions in govornmcnt, and to bring about the distressing
situation which now confronts thc Caucasian Racce

Tho complaconcy of the Whitc peoplc for thc past twenty years in the
very face of the opon troasons in high public office has invited the
onrushing calamitics that now almost ovcrwhelm them.

The indifforcnce by our citizens to the shamoful high crimes and mis-
demcanors by their public officials is largely responsible for the
plight in which we find oursclvese Tho malfcasancc in public office
which was out in the opcn and plain for cveryonc to scc has almost
madc government itsclf disrcputablc, as is ovidonced by the abortive
attompt of Justice William O, Douglas, of the U. S. Suprcme Court to
ovoerride thc action of the court and save thc Roscnborg traitors from
tho clectric chair; the high-handed misconduct of Franklin D, Roosc-
velt and his dircctive which lockod up the evidoncc for scveral yoars
which finally sont Alger Hiss to thc pcnitontiary, and would have
brought Hiss to trial for trcason and the clecctric chair had Roosc-
velt not impounded it until limitation had run; thoe despotic act of
Harry S. Truman in his order to scize thce stecl mills to make tho
owncrs surrcnder to Waltecr Routhcr and his C.I.0. mob; thc glaring
dictatorial dircctivo of Eiscnhower just a fow days ago which clapped
his hand over and closod thc mouth of witncssos in tho currcnt Scn-
ate Committco investigating charges that publiec officials arc pro-
tocting Communist spics and traitors, It is manifcst that Elscn-
howor and his cronics do not want tho Committoce and thc Amcrican
pcoplo to know tho truth involvud in the charpgis.  And laltly, tho




For scoveral ycars the writcr has devoted his timc to an cffort to
awakon our pcoplc from thce stupor which scoms to grip thom to rocall
o their memory the glorious cxcrtions of their ancostors as they

nfurled the banncr of humen liborty in the wildorness of America
and served noticc on the world that thoy were roady to shed thoir
blood to ostablish a nation of frcc pcoplc,

The most urgent nced of the white pconle at prescnt is a militant
organization to countecract thoe subvcrsivo pressurc mobs and stop
the intolerable discrimination againet white peoples To mect this
imperative noccd, the writor, Rov. COscar Gibson, and othcrs had a
mcecting a fow wecks ago arnd laached the movoment under the tenta-
tive namo of "Tho Amorican Whitc Brothcrhood," It is a herculecan
task we have undertakecn, We nced your help and belicve that you
nccd oursa

It was Edmund Burke who said: "The only thing ncccssary for covil
forces to win is for tho gocd pcoplc to do nothing."
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If you aro a moember of the Caucasian racc this mattor involvos all
that you hold docar whethor or not you now know it, Tho schoming and
conniving conspirators and thcir dupcs and tools do not givec us ad-
vancc information of thoir contemplotcd crimcs against us. We must
bc on guard to dotcet them quickly as the pattorn unfold boforc us.

This organization cxclusively is for loyal whitc peoplc and no
others will be allowed membership, If you arc intorostcd and can
qualify we will bc happy to hcar from you.

Millard Doe Grubbs
In Caro of
Shivcly Ncwswcok




NEWS from
Southern Conference Educational Fund, Inc.
822 Perdido Street, New Orleans 12, La. May 10, 1961

ATLANTA, Ga.---The jailing of Carl Braden and Frank Wilkinson

for contempt of the House Un-American Activities Committee is a sign

"that ﬁcCarthyism is on the rise again,'" Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,

declared in an interview here.

He said Braden is 'being punished for his integration activities"
and asserted that the House Committee 'should not be used to thwart
integration.'" He also said he favored abolishing the Committee.

Dr. King, who is president of the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference, gave his views in an interview with the Atlanta Journal
after Braden and Wilkinson surrendered here to begin serving their
one-year sentences.

Both men were questioned about their beliefs and associations
at hearings of the Un-American Activities Committee in Atlanta in 1958,
and Braden was asked about his activities in the integration movement.
They refused to answer, taking the positiom that the questions violated
the freedom of speech and association guaranteed by the First Amend-
ment to the U.S. Constitution.

The U.S. Supreme Court upheld their convictions for contempt
in 5-4 decisions. The minority justices wrote dissents in which
they said it seemed that Braden was called before the Committee be-
cause of his integration work and Wilkinson because of his activity
in organizing opposition to the Committee.

Braden is field secretary for the Southern Conference Educational
Fund, and Wilkinson, a civil liberties leader, is field secretary of

the National Committee to Abolish the Un-American Activities Committee,
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In the Atlanta Journal interview, Dr. King discussed the petition
which he and 16 other Southern leaders have initiated asking President
Kennedy to free Braden by executive clemency. He said:

"We are not upholding communism in any way...But we see the rise
of McCarthyism in the South again because all other weapons of the
segregationists have failed."

Dr. King said he endorsed the minorty opinion of the Supreme
Court in the two contempt cases and added:

""We agree with Mr.Justice Hugo Black in his dissenting opinion
which said that if the Committee has unlimited powers it will misuse
them. Mr. Braden was called before the Committee simply for his in-
tegration activities. We think that if the Un-American Activities
Committee is to have the power to subpoena everyone they will misuse
the power to stand in the way of integratiom.'

Braden and Wilkinson are both being held temporarily in the

Fulton County Jail in Atlanta, pending transfer to a Federal prison.

It was not learned immediately where they would be sent to serve

their sentences.
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l VE DEVEY been as Praud ot l—um

as | am today ¢ Anne BRADEN
.

By DOUGLAS KIKER

Atlanta integration leader Mar-
tin Luther King Jr. said Tues-
day that the one-year jail sen-
tences given Carl Braden and
Frank Wilkinson are evidence
that ‘‘McCarthyism” is on the
rise again. -~

“I have no doubt they are be-
ing punished—particularly Mr.
Braden—for their integration ac-
tivities,”” he said, adding:

“We are not upholding com-
munism in any way. We simply
feel the House Un-American Ac-
tivities Committee should not be
used to thwart integration. We
see the rise of McCarthyism in
the South again because all oth-
er weapons of the segregation-

ists have failed."”
w * %

MR. BRADEN and Mr. Wilkin-
son pinned pink rosebuds on their
lapels, kissed relatives and
friends goodbye and surrendered
to the U.S. marshal here Mon-
day afternoon.

They both will serve one-year
jail sentences for contempt of
Congress because they refused to
tell the committee, in a 1958 At-
lanta hearing, whether they ever
have been Communists.

Presently they are being held
in Fulton Jail until federal au-
thorities designate the prison
where they willl serve their sen-
tences.

But they hadn't been in cus-
tody for an hour Monday after-
noon before an announcement
came that Dr. King, along with
16 other Southern integration
leaders, had- signed a petition
asking President Kennedy to
grant them clemency.

* * »

EARLIER MONDAY in New-
nan, U.S. District Judge Boyd
Sloan refused to either lessen or
probate the sentence of either
man.

Both Braden and Wilkinson re-
fused to answer questions in that
1958 hearing because, they said,
the First Amendment — which
guarantees freedom of speech and
assembly — says they didn’t
have to.

for
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King Sees ‘McCarthyism’
In 2 U.S. Contempt Sentences

But the U.S. Supreme Court,
in a recent 5-4 decision, said
they did.

Dr. King said Tuesday he en-
dorsed the minority opinion of the

court himself. ‘“We agree with ||

Mr. Justice Hugo Black in his
dissenting opinion which said
that if the committee has unlim-
ited powers it will misuse them,”
he said. :

He said Mr. Braden was called
before the committee ‘‘simply
his integration activities,"
adding:

“We think if the Un-American
Activities Committee is to have
the power to subpoena every-
one they will misuse the power
to stand in the way of integra-
tion.”

He said he was in favor
abolishing the committee.

Among others signing the peti-
tion sent to President Kennedy in-
cluded: Rev. Ralph Abernathy of
Montgomery, James McBride
Dabbs of Mayesville, S.C.; Rev.
Clarence Jordan of Americus,
Rev. Fred Shuttlesworth of Bir-
mingham, and Rev. Wyatt Tee
Walker, executive secretary of

of

Martin Luther King's Southern
Christian Leadership Conference,
Officials of the Southern Confer-
ence Educational Fund Inc., add-
ed that the petition “is now being
circulated for signatures among
fother prominent citizens in the
civil rights movement throughout
the country.”
*« % »

THERE WAS A LIGHT drizzle
falling when Mr. Braden and Mr.
Wilkinson, their arms linked,
|came walking down Fairlie Street
'to go to jail, A host of reporters
and photographers clustered
around them at the Fairlie Street
entrance of the Old Post Office,
and an impromptu press confer-
ence was held. Mr. Braden said
he thinks imprisonment will “be
worthwhile if it alerts American
people to the dangers posed to
their liberties by the House Un-
American Activities Committee”
and other like it,

Mr. Braden’s wife said, as her
husband surrendered himself:

“I've never been as proud. of |
him as I am today. I'm almost

37 years old, and we've been

married 13 years, and I figure
we've got a long life ahead of us.

It'’s been a wonderful 13 ycars‘
in which we've worked together |
for the things that we think are
| right."”’ |




N-AMERICAN?

‘Bulwark of Segregation’
Seen in HUAC Leadership

(Ann Braden is author
of “The Wall Between”
and 1is editor of “The
Southern Patriot,” publi-
cation of the Southern
Conference Educational
Fund, Inc. The following
article is condensed from
her pamphlet, “House
Un-American Activities
Committee: Bulwark of
Segregation.”)

By Ann Braden

The House Committee on
Un - American Activities
(HUAC), the Senate Internal
Security subcommittee (SISS)
and the little HUAC’S of the
various states are part of a
vast network of official ‘“‘in-
vestigators” that has grown
up in our midst over the last
30 odd years. They investi-
gate the thoughts, associ-
ations and political activities
of American citizens.

Equating movements for ra-
cial equality with subversion
goes back to the Fish Com-
mittee (established in 1930).
It stated ominously that Com-
munists were spreading ‘rev-
olutionary propaganda among
the Negroes’” and were ‘‘open-
ly” advocating that ‘there
must be complete social and
racial equality between the
whites and Negroes even to
the extent of intermar-
riage ...”

This line has continued and
a study of men who have led
HUAC provides important
clues as to why.

The first chairman, from
1938 to 1945, was Rep. Mar-
tin Dies, traditional segrega-
tionist from Texas whose po-
litical position was threatened
by movements to increase the
number of Negro and poor-
white voters. Dies appointed
as the first committee invesi-
gator, one Edward F. Sulli-
van, a publicity specialist for
Nazi groups in America. Dies
himself was one of the most
ardent foes of the New Deal,
suggesting that the way to
cure unemployment was to
deport the 6 million “‘aliens”
he estimated were in the coun-
try.
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THE FIRST report of HUAC
under Dies followed the pat-
tern of the Fish Committee in
equating racial equality with
subversion: report No. 2 stat-
ed that ‘“‘communism is a
world-wide political organiza-
tion advocating ... absolute
social and racial equality . ..”

Until 1945, HUAC was a
temporary committee which
had to be reappointed by each
Congress. The man who then
pushed through a resolution
making it permanent was Rep.
John Rankin of Mississippi.

‘ ALABAMA
UBER
ALLES *

__—-‘

—Herblock, Washington Post

‘Ask the Un-American Activities Committee to
investigate what this strange flag is doing here.”

Rankin, elected by 10,400
votes in a district with a popu-
lation of over 200,000 was a
self-professed crusader for
segregation and bragged that
he was ‘“not only an Ameri-
can but an Anglo-Saxon.” He
was obsessed with the belief
that Negroes were happy in
the South’s segregated system
until stirred by ‘“Communist
agitators.”

He was known nationally for
his outspoken anti-Semitism as
well as his racist opinions.
Time called him the ‘“No. 1
Jew baiter of the House.” He
called Walter Winchell a
“‘Communistic little kike” and
once in a speech quoted in the
Congressional Record referred
to a delegation from New
York as “that gang of Com-
munistic Jews and Negroes.”
One of his great crusades was
against FEPC and he called
his activities on this “‘a battle
to save America for Ameri-
cans.” Another pet project
was to prevent mixing of
white and Negro blood in blood
banks which he said was ‘“‘one
of those schemes of the fellow
travelers to try to mongrelize
this nation.”

Another chairman of HUAC
in the 1940s and early 1950s
was Rep. John Wood of
Georgia, also an ardent seg-
regationist elected by 6 per
cent of the eligible voters in
his district.

of the 52-page pamphlet,
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THE CHAIRMANSHIP of
HUAC was assumed in 1963
by Rep. Edwin Willis of Lou-
isiana who led the Southern
opposition to the civil rights
bill in Congress in 1964. (In
1958) he was elected to Con-
gress with ‘a total of 8,962
votes.

Taking over as vice chair-
man of HUAC was Rep. Wil-
liam Tuck of Virginia. Tuck
was an architect of Virginia’s
now discredited massive re-
sistance to integration. When
told that some parts of the
state wanted to desegregate,
Tuck said, “If they won’t go
along witu us, I say make
‘em.”

The other chairmen of
HUAC have been Northerners.
Rep. J. Parnell Thomas of
New Jersey, who served from
1947 to 1949, later went to
jail for conspiracy to defraud
the government. From 1953 to
1955 the chairman was Rep.
Harold Velde of Illinois. His
attitudes were indicated when
he opposed legislation for mo-
bile library service in rural
areas because, he said, “the
basis -of communism and so-
cialistic influence is educa-
tion of the people.”

From 1955 until his death in
1963, Rep. Francis Walters
of Pennsylvania was chair-
man. Ironically, a national
scandal which finally estab-
lished definite links between
HUAC and organized racism
in America occurred during the
regime of Walters.

Sunday Gazette-Mail

——————Charleston, West Virginia
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THE YORK, PA., Gazeétte &
Daily and the Washington
Post reported in 1960 that Rich-
ard Arens, then staff counsel
for HUAC at a salary of $16,
000 a year, was drawing an-
other $3,000 a year as consul-
tant on a project designed to
show that Negroes are genet-
ically inferior. The papers al-
so disclosed that Walters was
a member of the committee
connected with this projeet.

No wonder when HUAC was
fighting for its appropriation
from Congress in 1963 its most
vocal support came from
Southern congressmen. After a
long periodl when virtually no
congressman dared raise his

voice in opposition to the com-
mittee, this was the year when
20 voted against the approp-
riation and only 13 actually
spoke on the House floor in
support of it; except for
members of the committee,
all but two of these were
Southerners.

One of the most ardent was
Rep. Albert Watson. He is
from a South Carolina district
where, according to the U. S.
Commission on Civil Rights,
five out of nine counties have
Negro majorities but where
white registration runs from
65 to 100 per cent whereas
Negro registration is as low
as .8 per cent of potential in
one county. The HUAC ap-
propriation was neces-
sary, Watson said, as a means
1qff ‘;preser\'ing our way of
life.”

You may order coples

HUAC-BULWARK OF SEGREGATION 8 25¢ each. froms SOUTHERN CONFERENCE EDUCATIONAL FUND
- ’ ’ ¢

822 Perdido Street, New Orleans, Louisiana 70112




Additional Information--Confldentilal

After the 1lndlctment of Bown on the bombing charge and the other
friends of Wade on charges of sedition and conspiracy to blow up the
house, a well-known Loulsville lawyer epproached Robert Zollinger,
who by then was representing some of the defendants, and sald: "What
would 1t be worth to these people 1f the man who blew up that house
came forward and confessed publlcly?" Zollinger told him he would
let him know.

Some weeks later, the true facts of the situatlion were found out from
a person in a posltion to know but who cannot be quoted by name.

This man sald 1t was true that there had been a confession. He sald
1t was made by Lawrence Rinehardt. Police questioned Rinehardt for
about flve hours one day soon after the explosion and he sald he and
others had blown up the house. However, he dld not sign the confes-
slon. (It happens every day In the week that people make confessions
and then do not sign them--so thils 1s no unusual or mysterlous circum-
stance.) Rinehardt told pollce that the two people who helped in the
dynamiting were James A. "Buster" Rone and James Bryant. He also sald
the dynamlte was stored in Buster Rone's basement for some time before
the bombing. He also sald that the police who were originally working
on solving the crime had since been pulled off of lt--just how or why
or by whom was not learned.

This same source also sald that 1t had been ascertalned that Rine-
hardt had set hls own house aflre In order to collect the insurance
money. However, no arson charge has been placed agalnst him.

After getting thls Informatilon, Zollinger went back to the lawyer
who had approached him about a public confession and let him know
he knew the man was Rinehardt. The lawyer verified that this was so.

Zolllnger asked him to see what could be worked out with Rilnehardt.
A few days later, thls lawyer came back to Zollinger and sald he had
been mistaken about the whole thing. Evidently, Rinehardt by thls
time had temporarlly solved hils financial problems. It might be
worth noting that by thils time also 1t had got pretty.well talked
around the Court House that the defendants in these cases knew that
it was Rinehardt who blew up the house.
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